Borough Council of
King’s Lynn & "’r"”—
West Norfolk & ' {

Corporate
Performance Panel

Agenda

Monday, 18th December, 2017
at 5.00 pm

in the

Council Chamber
Town Hall

Saturday Market Place
King’s Lynn






‘Tpﬁ
Borough Council of =

King’s Lynn & % B 'V
West Norfolk } *; {

King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX
Telephone: 01553 616200

Fax: 01553 691663

8 December 2017

Dear Member

Corporate Performance Panel

You are invited to attend a meeting of the above-mentioned Panel which will be held
on Monday, 18th December, 2017 at 5.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Town
Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ to discuss the business
shown below.

Yours sincerely

Chief Executive
AGENDA

1. Apologies

2, Minutes (Pages 6 - 45)

To approve the minutes from the Corporate Performance Panel held on 13
November 2017.

3. Declarations of Interest

Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared. A
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it
relates. If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the Member should
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed.

These declarations apply to all Members present, whether the Member is part
of the meeting, attending to speak as a local Member on any item or simply
observing the meeting from the public seating area.

4, Urgent Business Under Standing Order 7

To consider any business which, by reason of special circumstances, the
Chairman proposed to accept as urgent under Section 100(b)(4)(b) of the
Local Government Act 1972.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Members Present Pursuant to Standing Order 34

Members wishing to speak pursuant to Standing Order 34 should inform the
Chairman of their intention to do so and on what items they wish to be heard
before the meeting commences. Any Member attending the meeting under
Standing Order 34 will only be permitted to speak on those items which have
been previously notified to the Chairman.

Chairman's Correspondence (if any)

Scrutiny of Cabinet/Portfolio Holders' Decisions (Pages 46 - 59)

Cabinet 28 November 2017
The following item has been identified for scrutiny:

e Planning Scheme of Delegation (Cabinet report attached)

Exc:lusion of Press and Public

To consider passing the following resolution:

That under Section 100(a)(40 of the Local Government Act 1972, the press
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as
defined in paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of the Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act.

Hunstanton Sailing Club Progress Report

2017/2018 Q2 Performance Monitoring Report and Action Report
(Pages 60 - 69)

Performance Targets relating to Planning

2017/2018 Q2 Corporate Business Plan Monitoring Report
(Pages 70 - 86)

Non-Domestic Rates - Review and Update of Discretionary Relief Policy
(Pages 87 - 99)

Budget (Verbal Report)

Cabinet Report: Scrutiny Structures Task Group (Pages 100 - 110)

Committee Work Programme 2017/2018 (Pages 111 - 116)

To note the Committee’s Work Programme for 2017/2018.



17. Date of Next Meeting

To note that the date of the next meeting of the Corporate Performance Panel
will take place on 19 February 2018.

To:

Corporate Performance Panel: B Anota, B Ayres, P Beal, J Collop, N Daubney,
G Hipperson, G Howman, H Humphrey (Vice-Chairman), J Moriarty, A Morrison,
D Tyler and G Wareham (Chairman)

Portfolio Holders:
Item 7: Councillor R Blunt, Development. Please note Councillor Mrs V

Spikings, Chairman of the Planning Committee will also be in
attendance for this item

ltem 9: Councillor P Hodson, Performance
ltem 10: Councillor P Hodson, Performance
ltem 11: Councillor P Hodson, Performance
ltem 12: Councillor P Hodson, Performance
ltem 13: Councillor B Long, Leader
Item 14: Councillor B Long, Leader
ltem 15: Councillor B Long, Leader

Management Team Representatives:

Debbie Gates, Executive Director Head of Central & Community Services
Lorraine Gore, Executive Director
Ray Harding, Chief Executive

Appropriate Officers: The following officers are invited to attend in respect of the
Agenda item shown against their name

Item 7: Geoff Hall, Executive Director and Stuart Ashworth, Assistant Director

Item 10: Stuart Ashworth, Assistant Director

ltem 11: Becky Box, Policy, Performance and Personnel Manager

ltem 12: Becky Box, Policy, Performance and Personnel Manager

Item 13: Jo Stanton, Revenues and Benefits Manager

Item 14: Sam Winter, Democratic Services Manager & Ray Harding, Chief
Executive

ltem 15: Lorraine Gore, Executive Director



Agenda Item 2 606

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

CORPORATE PERFORMANCE PANEL

Minutes from the Meeting of the Corporate Performance Panel held on
Monday, 13th November, 2017 at 6.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Town

Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

PRESENT: Councillor G Wareham (Chairman)

Councillors P Beal, J Collop, N Daubney, H Humphrey (Vice-Chairman),

CP46

CP47

CP48

J Moriarty and D Tyler

Portfolio Holders

Councillor B Long, Leader

Councillor A Lawrence, Housing and Community
Councillor Mrs K Mellish, Facilities and ICT

Observing
Councillor | Devereux — Portfolio Holder, Environment

Officers

Becky Box, Policy, Performance and Personnel Manager

Sharon Clifton, Communications Manager

Debbie Gates, Executive Director, Central & Community Services
Matthew Henry, Property Services Manager

Andrew Howell, ICT Web Team Manager

Joanne Stanton, Revenues and Benefits Manager

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors G Howman and
A Morrison.

MINUTES

RESOLVED: The minutes from the Corporate Performance Panel held
on 9 October 2017were agreed as a correct record and signed by the

Chairman.

Matters Arising

e Homes in Multiple Occupation — Councillor Moriarty asked when
the item would be considered by the Environment and
Community Panel. The Democratic Services Officer confirmed it

was scheduled for 6 December 2017.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.



CP49

CP50

CP51

CP52

CP53

607

URGENT BUSINESS UNDER STANDING ORDER 7

There was no urgent business.

MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34

There were no Members present under Standing Order 34.

CHAIRMAN'S CORRESPONDENCE (IF ANY)

There was no Chairman’s correspondence.

COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT: FINAL SCHEME FOR 2018/2019

In presenting the report, the Revenues and Benefits Manager reminded
the Panel that the Council must review and agree its 2018/2019
Council Tax Support (CTS) scheme for working age people by 31
January 2018. Options for the draft CTS scheme for 2018/219 were
presented to the Panel on 17 July 2017 and the preferred draft CTS
scheme was chosen. This was agreed by Cabinet on 6 September
2017. The draft CTS scheme was then opened to public consultation
from 7 September 2017 to 18 October 2017. 15 responses were
received, down from 31 responses last year.

The report detailed the results of the consultation and the
recommended final CTS scheme for 2018/2019.

In response to questions from Councillor Collop on the consultation
exercise and encouraging people to submit responses, the Chairman,
Councillor Wareham commented that this question was continually
raised year on year and added that no additional suggestions had been
put forward to encourage residents to respond.

RESOLVED: The Panel agreed that the draft CTS scheme for

2018/2019 which went to public consultation is recommended as the
final CTS scheme for 2018/2019.

UPDATED EQUALITIES POLICY

The Policy, Performance and Personnel Manger presented the
Council’s Equality Policy which had been revised and updated to reflect
changes in legislation and to bring the policy up-to-date with regards to
the roles and responsibilities of a local authority.

Members were reminded that the Panel had received two
presentations outlining the work that had been undertaken during the
review of the policy.



CP54

608

It was explained that the purpose of this report was to provide the
Panel with the opportunity to review the final draft of the policy, prior to
it going forward to Cabinet in November 2017.

In response to a question from Councillor Humphrey on people
categorising what sex they wished to be, the Policy, Performance and
Personnel Manager explained that the Council had a separate policy
regarding transgender.

RESOLVED: The Panel supported the adoption of the new Equality
Policy as provided in Appendix 1.

ANNUAL COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE

The Panel received a presentation from the Assistant Director,
Communications Manager and ICT Web Team Manager (copy
attached).

Officers responded to questions from the Panel relating to:

e SOCTITM Better Connected 2016/2017. It was noted that the
Borough Council had been awarded 3 stars out of 4 in
2016/2017 and had only just missed out on a 4 star rating.

e Accessing details of current and historical planning applications
on the Borough Council’s website.

e Security issues. It was explained that the Council Tax and
personal data was hosted by Microsoft Cloud, which was the
highest level of security.

e Reasons for the increase in waiting time for customers
telephoning the Council to access services.

e Digital Newsroom.

e The Borough Council

e Development of Council’s software (contact us) and selling the
service to other local authorities for an annual fee, which would
generate additional income for the Council.

e Atrticles published in the KL Magazine, Lynn News and Your
Local Paper.

e Stayconnected — the Borough Council’s weekly newsletter.

e Press/Public are able to sign up to social media alerts.

Councillor Daubney commented on the progress made with the
Borough Council’s website over the years was commendable and had
made a significant positive difference in providing Council services to
residents, businesses and tourists in the Borough..

Councillor Mrs Mellish, Portfolio Holder for Facilities and ICT,
commented that Members should be proud of the services the Council
provided as it was the forerunner in a number of cases. She
congratulated the whole team on the efforts officers put in to achieve



CP55

CP56

CP57

609

the services delivered. Councillor Mrs Mellish added that when
Councillors attended Parish Council meetings they should encourage
the public to sign up for the OneVu account.

RESOLVED: 1) That the Annual Update report be noted.

2) The Assistant Director to circulate a list of officers’ direct dial
telephone numbers to all Councillors.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(4)(40) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the
following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act.

EXEMPT: KING'S COURT ACCOMMODATION

The Panel received an update on the King's Court Accommodation
project from the Property Services Manager.

The Property Services Manager responded to questions from the Panel
relating to:

e The lease arrangement.

¢ Increased footfall in the King’s Court offices.

e Reception area arrangements to ensure customers were
directed to the correct service required.

The Panel was also advised of other projects which they may wish to
consider monitoring and evaluating.

RESOLVED: 1) The update report be noted.
2) The Corporate Performance Panel monitor the King’s Court
Accommodation project on an ongoing basis and the Property Services

Manager provide update reports to the Panel as required.

3) The Property Services Manager to bring other relevant projects to
the Panel as appropriate.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 2017/2018

The Panel noted the Work Programme for 2017/2018.



610

The Chairman, Councillor Wareham reminded Members that they
could contact himself at any time if they wished to add an item to the
Work Programme.

Councillor Collop provided an overview of his contact with the
Hunstanton Sailing Club as the Borough Council’s representative and
advised that he would be in a position to provide an update report to
the Panel on 18 December 2017.

CP58 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Corporate Performance Panel will take place
on Monday 18 December 2017 at the earlier start time of 5.00 pm in
the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King’s Lynn.

The meeting closed at 7.37 pm

10



Annual communications update

Honor Howell — Assistant Director
Andrew Howell - Web Team Manager
Sharon Clifton - Communications Manager

Borough Council of i,
SN

King’s Lynn &  &Hg
West Norfolk R\G/')

el

7SdD wal| sInulN




Corporate Web Team update

Andrew Howell - Web Team Manager

Borough Council of ;., :

King’s Lynn & %2253
'}‘"f‘f _ [\

West Norfolk y\i)/'¢




€ty

Overview of the Web Team

«  We manage the digital estate (corporate website, intranet and 14
other websites)

* Increased demand for digital services
»  Website visits up by 13.41% on same period in 2016/17

 Awarded 3 stars out of 4 in SOCITM Better Connected 2016/17
survey

Borough Council of X
King’s Lynn & &=
West Norfolk I} "@ ¥



19

SOCITM Better Connected 2016/17

Planning & Building Control

Rubbish & recycling (Order a bulky
waste collection)

Council Tax (Apply for a single person
discount)

Business (Order a temporary event
notice)

Total number of stars for tasks
(maximum 16)

Tools for accessing content
(Navigation, A to Z, Search)

Mobile Test

BCKLWN

3 star

2 star

4 star

4 star

13

4 star

3 star

Breckland

3 star

3 star

3 star

4 star

13

2 star

3 star

Broadland

2 star

3 star

3 star

2 star

10

3 star

3 star

Great
Yarmouth

1 star

1 star

3 star

2 star

2 star

1 star

North
Norfolk

2 star

2 star

3 star

2 star

1 star

1 star

South
Norwich City  Norfolk
2 star 2 star
3 star 3 star
3 star 2 star
4 star 1 star
12 8
3 star 1 star
4 star 3 star
Borough Council of &
King’s Lynn & 22

West Norfolk )

)
]

SO |




G%9

Website governance

* We use Sitelmprove to help ensure we meet our business objectives and user

expectations

» Used by nearly 60% of UK councils

Digital Certainty Index Accessibility
Score Score
91-7"‘00 9704-‘100

Industry benchmark (Government)  Industry benchmark (Government)

Quality Assurance

Score

96.3 /100

Industry benchmark (Government)

SEO

Score

81.5

Industry benchmark (Government)

Borough Council of &
King’s Lynn & K225

West Norfolk :@; A



9719

New developments - Notifications system

 Brings together planning and waste and recycling information in one
place

Remembers your set location as you move around the website

5
My Notifications

Displaying Council Tax breakdown for:

. 19 Cedar Way, Gayton, PE32 1UT
Based on my location: S r

]
9 19 Cedar Way, PE32 1UT Q e

#& Change or clear my location

- Parish or area Property band
Google = perty

Property amount

Gayton C £1437.94*
. . . * The amount shown does not include any discounts, exemptions or Council Tax Suppart. To see personalised Council Tax information sign in or
My bin collection dates: m register for My Account.

R Next brown bin collection on Thursday 2 Nov

Borough Council of
ST— . King’s Lynn &
= == West Norfolk

or 2017/2018 Is shown below. To view the figure as a percentage, please click on the corresponding row
R Next black bin collection on Friday 3 Nov
% Next green bin collection on Friday 10 Nov Autherity Amount
7
Planning applications near me: u Sttt o !‘i{‘
: v k = and Crime € T o £193.04 ‘:_j
M 08/08/2017 | 17/01530/F | 1.84 miles away View orougt f Kings Lynn & West Norfalk £102.88

M 24/07/2017 | 17/01417/F | 0.38 miles away View




L19

New developments — New planning front-end

* Presents most recent and closest planning applications straight away

 Works even if Public Access is down

Q
Displaying planning applications near:
19 Cedar Way, Gayton, PE32 1UT P2 WY (hange
Change your location » v
O Raset search

Date .
Tecarvad Address and proposal Distance Page 1 Showing 1t 10 of 21 plarning spplications -~ ' ElE

The Old Workhouse Eastgate Drove, Gayton, Kings Lynn, Norfolk,

PE32 1QF 9 Orchard Farm Lyrn Road Gayton King's Lyma Nerfolk PII2 1PA
08/08/2017 1.84 View >

© Proposal: Variation of condition 2 of planning permission 16/01521/F: To & Proposal

nstall air source heat pump rather than approved ground source heat pump o) & Rt

4 £ Received on

Orchard Farm Lynn Road, Gayton, Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE32 1PA . & Parsh
2410712017 Y YN 038 View > =

o ?roposa\: Garage extension, minor external and internal alterations Ward

D © I8 mmiles sway
soght ™ M,
View and comment on all planning applications near you » R Niuwe amvd commment on Whls spplicetion >
A Coogh™ Street Yiew

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk




819

New developments — Contact us

 Presents a range of contact options to the customer

 Designed to encourage Channel Shift, promote online options first

« Re-sold to Oxford City Council

Contact us

1. Choose a topic 2.Choose a category

4
? Borough Council of & y
A ’, B"¥le S
Phane us on: 01553 616200 King’s Lynn & =4
Our talaphone I ; West Norfolk K f

lines are open until 5:00pm today and 9:00am 10 5:00pm




669

Future developments

« New website for Invest West
Norfolk (now live)

* Building new websites for Alive
Leisure and Stories of Lynn

* Increase commercialisation
* Improve SEO/DCI Index score

« Re-design of homepage and
mobile layout

‘.‘l_rgggsl [ ————

=y

F?S éu"u

KING'S LYNN INNOVATION CENTRE ' 1“‘“ Ihl\\ "

MrEdksd P wmE L3 i..l AT ETRIRTRINY

Q (L aw

OPPORTUNITIES INVEST ABOUT WEST NORFOLK

v g WYt o B N 4 Wewet Meartals ofiery 3 grad qeaiey of s man 3
“ade 1 Soirtoin o Ovades 2 1 ond oo rww Bue tor Tin o e, o sl el ekl bn et o e
Batrett Bggerted Dy 4 taasew buruaemd #71 § RN O AT R TR V) By
o bty

Borough Council of E
King’s Lynn & %2253
West Norfolk #§'(5)




Council Information Centre update

Honor Howell - Assistant Director

Borough Council of ;., :

King’s Lynn & %2253
'}‘"f‘f _ [\

West Norfolk y\i)/'¢




128

Council Information Centre & digital services
Council Information Centre has seen significant changes in operational
procedures over the last 12-18 months
King's Court enquiry counters
Department of Work and Pensions
Food waste bin liners

Downham Market and Hunstanton

Focused effort to ‘channel shift’ customers to less expensive contact
channels

Borough Council o a
King’s Lynn & el
West Norfolk {'@ ¥



[AAS

MyAccount (OneVu)

The online customer account MyAccount launched in February 2017
First council in the country to have the system

Customers able to find out personalised information about housing
benefit and council tax

FAQ's built on actual enquiries received by the CIC every day

Klng s Lynn & F-22
West Norfolk “@ y



ceg

MyAccount

Borough Council of

King’s Lynn & &E243




¥2Z9

Some facts and figures

10,111 accounts opened (as at 25.10.17)

43% of accounts created out of hours
1%

™

21% ’

n15-24 825 -34 = 35 - 44
" 45-54u55-64 165+

Age profiles

Borough Council of a =5 >
King’s Lynn & =259
West Norfolk G5/ ¥




&8

Some facts and figures

6,409 service requests have been submitted by customers through
MyAccount

82.7% have been completed on target
One customer has submitted 17 service requests since February
Other regular users are Parish Clerks

By ward — St Margarets & St Nicholas has the greatest number of
accounts

Klng s Lynn & F-22
West Norfolk “@ ¥



929

Other digital developments
e Qver 30 e-forms have been built

» 4,660 received to the end of September 2016. For 2017 this has
increased to 12,505 — an increase of 63% in one year

e« 95% of all benefit claims are made online

« We have launched a web chat facility

Borough Council of X
King’s Lynn & &=
West Norfolk I} "@ ¥



128

What's next?

Continue to maximise take up of MyAccount

Launch online licensing forms with integrated payments

Online brown bin application form will be live during November
Work closely with the DWP to co locate our services

Continue to provide excellent customer service to the residents,
visitors and businesses within the borough King's Lynn &

West Norfolk (@c,l




Communications update

Sharon Clifton - Communications Manager

Borough Council of i,
SN

King’s Lynn & &fr=23)3

West Norfolk Wi/




668

What a year!

Following the launch of our digital newsroom we have also launched
a weekly newsletter that people can sign up to receive

We have set up a council news and event Facebook page to
complement the newsroom and Twitter account

We have provided communications numerous council projects and
Initiatives

We have started exploring video, animation and geofilters to
Increase engagement, awareness and understanding

Borough Council of

King’s Lynn & % 53




0€9

Digital newsroom

Council food waste move backed by new report
Thursday. 9 November 2017

A report from the recycling charity FWRAP (Food Waste Recycling Action Plan) says
using ordinary plastic bags in food waste caddies increases the amount of food
waste being collected.

King's Lynn's Christmas lights switch-on
Wednesday. 8 November 2017

King's Lynn’s Christmas lights switch-on is an afternoon of festive fun from noon to
4:30pm on Sunday 26 November.

Downham Market food waste & recycling pop-up
event
Thursday, 2 November 2017

This Friday, 3 November, organisations involved in recycling waste will be at Town
Square in Downham Market from 10am to 1pm, to launch the Sainsbury’s
Discovery Communities programme.

Bins and reg

Hunstanton wins silver at Britain in Bloom finals
Tuesday. 31 October 2017

Hunstanton In Bloom received a Silver Gilt Award in the RHS Britain in Bloom finals

Contact information

B communications@west-norfolk.gov.uk

O 01553616711 /01553 616506

These details are for media enquiries only.
For general council enquiries please
contact us on 01553 616200.

Like our news and events page on
Facebook

287 peaple like this. Sign Up to see what your
friends like

www.recyclefornorfolk.com

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk




g8

Media relations

We have issued between 3 and 4 releases each week
We have handled approximately 25 media enquiries each month
Organised briefings, photo calls and launches

Been more proactive than reactive

Borough Council of a
King’s Lynn & r Zode
West Norfolk 1%3;



[A%Y)

Media relations (continued)

 This activity has resulted in 2,365 items of coverage in local media
— 70% neutral
— 14% positive
— 13% (general interest articles monitored, but do not mention of us)
— 3% negative

« Events, public open space, civics and regeneration programmes
account for the majority of positive stories.

Perversely, regeneration programmes, public open space and
planning control account for the majority of the negative stories

Borough Council of

t O O King’s Lynn & % 1\,




€es

Media relations (continued)
Feature articles are becoming a more effective tool than traditional

LocalLite]

T
e,
oy

" Music e Larar
o2 U 79 G

| \ d N\ " : Destrycy
3 ton, Fyue
T a1 1 ey 25
ST S .
N, rogress. T s f';;: Protest o

50t e
e
™M acros; the ¢ a
s e o o
it sesyou e comareiusty
eromeg
Conion e anse
O g1 st yre ouse’
new . 1S Mg fiCance.

Oun g
nd ey e
M g P by shareg

STom ko,
" €legant cio
by e lssic
1ty 0 e
el a natiyg,
L o

G 119m the 't
i
Centurieg
Nerest incy, Grade | iy Catures
g5 Th Gy e Chan changy
most o
ety o

ater 1300
ents
159110013 i 3y (1€ rgest
s g
(IO g ety

0 aseie of o Elzabethar ioe 500, a0,
the architect o > By mtedt, RWGW?;LomeMmW Kolaus gy, orian

Dt Shakegponss His wiggyomiie L pertect buyg, O the g,

on. keS¢ Widely e 253 141 t
e iole county o D e e ey e Derformey s TG o W 10 gy E Liapgpy
s unique i1 Uadrangy i, catrg. 20 nd st gy 28 last regoped i el An
e o e Ol S e o P00t g e e i

e town's oSt pOPUY Yin9 5 the gy ? Shapets oot 100m gy Srections Andirew, € OMish phifgngy 460 ang

s Vidence of oSt ING'S Ly, el T oo el ang are, Oldesy resgie ity v Propi

e houte Comge ot O ofhe e NSTER e S e B ooty Moo

com o a Oy, g 1t oy or 9 fan- o orateq 5 s i Norfoti g

O the ooy 13 oo i Theste e Pappqn- AUled ceort 1€ st i B SOl Ol
e st €Ol ki S e ceip Hetlar Gy 4 War o s TOUgho

UICh, I e it 5 o 0. 425 amo o SO sty TrsSble imvagigpa 12 90K oyt oo
Jin SO W S ot o e o e 2
e the s S5 Sqq S O gy TSRS
cen 50 g,
College 1SN it gy 00P:
Omers

93t King
e5pite poje 3 equerg
9.3 craperr o Past

s only  SOUry g

1
L

e e
o

the m

Gl s a2
ory L, Uysmgy,, e ous bui 9 for ar King
s long history, Toung s Lynn oncy
defey € had gxten,

ety

Asovt
.
I ‘me 1 a e :
an e
ab\e he“t g — e 150 o The
—— nrehouse i’ WO Storeyeg ., TP 95 855 thg o ane, iy
T T the. Yt Open are, v Pilgriey, UICh of e
cesin . The gns ading o sior teval 4
— 100 pla¢ Umber- framegg - g was g oo o i o 3 Kemp ucmfhmnown O e e " Gate wg
S0t oat) 1961 Kermp e BOOK T 5 e of o ENlraned S Which g0 COE g o1
Insight avs TOVICES the pey Frangis o€ Surviyj "85 10 the ¢ fed the
ot 913 emaie e [TanGican . e Surviving 210 South oy @ (90, org 70
e migge a0 ang i ooty to Sl < 10 30 20 o
0 2 5pil “d portcyyys, r’
rermacils. tis

e i
P9 P et
=

e
ved o', -
Y Suriveq e

i ce
‘rrep\a m{‘:ﬁ theBorO“Q‘:;_ irovst MET:&Z’“; b wity
— i Jyour favourite- e L
use ngs

o a campaid B
nd \B“"Chezir?aape “‘Ek"-i‘ga‘.;g fOr O e e e
i Nockolds 51/ st Norfolk. COMainedt 3 g use gt 0
Norfoll cu eizabet NOCT Y est Nor Hous, o oS e Sl
Forover a9 Parochy (a5t Was cop "aSteres Once you,
ars nimayy Sidered 5., Y€ made y,
rved r fr-em "WTMAVZ,X;;:Q:;Z“::W ful Dlease yig 790 yo " decson,

of ing's YT & 080 o
e 0 many SKES e o
o which o .
o CeeoRSES Gy,
i

L
cEngla pe
O et ave Porawest

As Hi bs
at ents.
the countty (1. | ynn an e mportart 770%™ Gourel o
cil of King B A
U tmpurarss o s ren? o o e ooyl
mtiotans o, Somsenon St L oot froiom. o Mo e conn iy, O e p
e ey e e sorouoh o K0, e e owrs 107 s i 57t o Al NPT o i s i
i ' 510 elopme folk has & rmed I L e's e PErOUS oo, 1 the. 205 and v W oy Tower of
o e e v ot e ey, o
snaped n and We and i 1410- 20, s neart, s the 1627 4 Rest the Bgc e¥triar
o i boroud Lynnat wments edon sur, ithits ¢ 5 are el font ang ration, Series
and as the BOOTLC e et mor age bas 071 by 5 reat mbe; 7 Slabs re, finalp, e it won,
o PSS e oW 07y S s o 5o e 1 e
Ly and West KO0 Borough o1 30T 4% el arsestc USed as 3 grgne em namoc Crusog o Monchestey o VIcoria gy Ponal
s ofgnicant plces LSS puidngs g o oo o g, S ey 207 R o e gy
ol SImLen,  LmtmtEn e B = Gy
s for Cuture 306 FE0 e, ourse ncourer Ll holas " SU07€ and g 9000 Of g
th Nockok Captain current RoY: the C: S George's o 52003 lrom 14 1 Wareheyse
izt (NS i o e e and (e ne Corn EXCHY 5 MW designy s sy PrL the oo 75, Han, - i
o et st e o re U e T e mon o s BT S o ol Borough Council of
Imeplaceatie . oric Engl it would be areat {S0LTCY Guidnal. £V iy S Onigi N retging '@ Medieysy o Har <Suireq by o2t B py
ces i Htore £0 thougr !y and West Norfol £ ckiding g ool mecicyy 11 Englang g SOk e in 1475, 15 Sermar, A
Cpecialpaces el 1L rere K0 e o9 bl o oot  high, i, o a0 t QLbuines o, e Sty e
specid iy over e YU s o0d i 9 tw man stapout. from
O oy owr e Y s sy medions
o e g T oy Fet
er chapel The ny barre; el OMwars, iy Was jea, th
Mo ez i e s e 190 es
Mg, ¢ . EvWara(um, One
September 20,, UINt itin 175,

or leally thous




€9

| Restoring a sign of the
# times for King's Lynn...

The beauﬁful sign wc_«:omng visitors to King's Lynn will soon be
returning to its home, and it will look better than ever. Stephanie
Lewis takes a closer look at the locally-undertaken restoration work

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk




ip be
d P\ace...

i
R

Lovell an
n,mtauof‘ Waindd\'- Lt

Ge8

Make an impact on the
Mayor's Design Awards

As nominations for the 2018 Mayor's Design Awards opern, it's
time to celebrate the very best of local expertise ~ in terms of
architecture, design, construction and craftsmanship

Borough Council of
s King’s Lynn &
o m West Norfolk

King's Ly &
West Norfolk




9€9

How to make sense of
permission in principle

The government has recently introduced the concept of ‘planning

in principle’ - Stuart Ashworth

of the Borough Council

of King's Lynn & West Norfolk explains what it means for you

F Vi i, i 3
SHson 10 the R0
£innng wophcatar proces
6 Gonwmmert mdsces

P tao AEINCT tages. e el s\age
(5 parmaGOn N RO S
Extatintun meether & U o GEAR 0

O 1P T 160 RN TOEaTE
aed the second sage hor techoical
et coment TTTI tisgel is whar
the detwiad devmcprrer prazoish e
awnter

3 Courch's o part. browsvbesd bng
reer - 3 repE the Counc Tust

D OF ity JEvebipe] |00
vt B8] 5165 Oeammed pta e v
rescital develctmedt in b area
Thass sies on Part 2 of e regmber
T e
Y of putestg ok eron et
COPBBMION 10 B ITere s IS
e of RN O ReT i 1T
procms | csmresr it okl be ncied
Ve 11 =0 e vt 4 preard bo

HEE S (el Es viope 1 ETEieE o
DCAION, B Use 40 e arresart of
AENEOOMER - waTh Olfey rIErS o
28 CoEIAE B T T AT SETRE
xisge [TDC)

Foom 0] the graeleng of AP S sae
st tren momwe Techncal etk
Comere (T

[
O1res SLALIDeY TR rETarts ey €5l
¥ 7S¢ - eiFing L0 protecied
s, oF BSIE) Dndd g Kox
An sggiication for technics
et ™ e 0 SCCOAINGE WEN
i rwbrot PP avet rrans b
ORI W baw ywart

abrTITI, Srel €N ) MIBCT
phanrung coname 10 Tecrrical
Dtids Commeet = 55 uarrm waw oy
s W caton TOC
Can 00 e 508 By & CourES Bt Bere iy
oSGt 01 agoeal Sor apgicants

1 7 the seme way TV A plevng
azelcatinn can be Epaned

TECHNSCAL DETAALS CONSENT...
Tres Jox) St o proguie by te
AETIRETTT 15 S 0nd The ik I T
SOWRrS tn makn £ SOZBLEE 10 OLIN §

Pan, and meugents wi need 1o mast
vy T erEs on it pecge of
Tt & i o el 0 e -
D6Casts ¥ iy west wntd e Tochn
ey, Sage e oo
Papes T @3t B0IS €0 214) T

sl e remirictad 1o the techracsl dets
o the spgication only

HOW MUCH WILL THIS COST?

There i 1o fee For 3 46 o be nciudes
- 1R 3 T 1 Y e
st e b Lty 1 b 8 e
sutrmaoe of an spsbcatan (o e

Courch. The Cowseramant has sromsed
rreng e tem e stors ItFey v
emprTTSd eyl b o ot by B0

N aeserin, Hhe Govermemant & 5o9erg

o gt . sy ard rowiede
caredy o e JIRTRG FOCER I
74 COrti g T K4 e boung
acroms e ceanin, 11% e 1
rduce the rumter of Smes dressen
Y
o,

I rekalion 46 W phar for PP &
INCILOS N 3 o Agn, the

Canennnere & und g 1

coumeds BEEME Vg gone
30 FKCANON CHOCETH I the LOSS.
VAT mgain 11oe renw PR s b g
s, 'y partupn lees clmar Cut wht

i

" PITn Banetts il be st preseet
Tha Cowermerest s i guesent & INE.
eratine phine g dsbcabon) 981
e 3 Qrat 053 of icemation up
o

1L et g mvmopes rass o
el 15 HACATE e S con
wIhout Ty Coranty thar 8 cer
desdoperars sl e atde 0 g0 @0
i perpe

Thusy siny W8at BB ofMery an peemwvee
roue 4 341 g Aty Ry T
the In-§ens Gl muatmos. ute, location
and amourt of recomernt. Tha wi
ma el v s ey
b v

Brvade more certanty 10 rewopeTy
and to e uiders. WB! haasg dr

ORIy 1) Qe P, Tony
WADERGU Duthre S CAIC AcToe
fhe cauntry ohan = -
whhen thuyre mitervmed. Ky ofan

WHICR LRy TRy Do 1,580 By

CaTlay o NG DOn [k
BETTVPS kg oLNn Nnance tor amy
PODRED Sheme
DT, 317 I TAOTTAITN WE HE
e eepaae o TOC. s tvara § 1)
awansos the same i 0r 0WO BTG
pear v 4 TR S K theverone
PPN 1 L s whethel dresnzen
Wbt 0 PH5 e e TOC as amtid

Foe 8 A0 i oF BRI N
ROCLE a0 technical detels conmet
(heane rmde £ the freguerty aibed
Ques1Oms B e Gow b wetrie

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk



LZ8

Other activities

Web copy — Hanse Festival, Invest in West Norfolk
Prospectus — Nelson Quay, Nar Ouse Business Park

Comment pieces

Support for major projects — One Public Estate, Riverfront, Channel

Shift, Major Housing, Fields in Trust etc.

Borough Council of a
King’s Lynn & 'Q‘-‘
West Norfolk I



8¢9

Mayor’s Business Awards 20]8

"

Mapor

08,

b A1 4 Fusac] we -

pertentin, o s
e sl eiundte. 8

ywr
ey bty e AN
ol kst

= i focal
“Aa b penil. we Tiskes 10

i o e g et e
0 g aipt e o0 g

etk
The Mayse's Awsris
for Cutatanding Business

punt tham.
iy b Iveoded work g

wor.
ek ecaly wipgeor she wine-
g o (4 L e

bt ety

“Thr Muger's Business

iy v

Pt e
Thert 4re vin e pssand 1t

l Ertreyete
Firsh— NS
o el

Pyt ey b e o]
Py
tear
B S e e
s e
oo o & wilies ik

‘Massive investment in the town and its surroun
areas is really starting to pay off” says Alistair Beales

Theee i such hagperug oy
Nark

mived us schenie = lod by

at the crovmertit Isdificut
copture i al, writes Allstair
Benbes, an # cxl

Osr macxt stepa will be to
Drogreas s further phase al

B0k Lagenies L Jue.
The csuntil’s 550 barte

dena ratartishied. pail Ry
imeosed Sor wheebbuir ue-

Ay

et member for corporae @e o mert ot Use Hear
PRt nd etz -u‘._ l-_ldml'-}litlrun; ~which reeeived sabstomt ol
T
Prijects  1hy ™ be i e he
poend, privieseriiclal re-  vestraderdepers, so e wy Hones o the Drchard The Te Herstage
Y marty ag P INarsh  Isltsative, abio & Big Lottery
- Lz ire selling oo e aarly

Wwn e, which will pro:
vide: aratiareel

{urded praject. s slarting o

e Th Mar Ouee Burinees 5 reap
By i H e “Ep "o e turally sgnificam luuma
We are delghtnd 1o b terp ' d aad o badag beosl
heen eble 10 Sagpert this  enphyment lund. Ueiltie hrl:—r! i ivto wwe ared bapsyeeses
praject threugh & reasgs-  have atesdy been provided L {1
Ry O 1 ¢ R, ml of the wris inthe
pkmaad i0 see thwork 53k il 45 millon of has o Segun. All 350
roady we bl undervy. ‘ crarald pted  coslsrealy Sartingto pay o,
an 16 £bée com: King's Lyzs has ates ro-
e ™ celned Her tage Acthod Zaine

Mugmml’mm. [
poterrs

T
Beml Quary sndd Sesth Quy
ares ol thi King’s Lyun ws.
terfrunt. This €1se milllon

tedieston

fram sotp.

The £5.5 milltez Cmgy
Lymn Inaesathan Contre sal
remdy oo the smte, arad b ba-

s in our b g wnad i
Vet TrRet 248 i eTe g
your, b Hurstanton the Siy
Lotter: Persied Frtiage o

status whiek el abm beip
UK furiher mnang ot
Lrarsivg o el equsier e
Itage shes whish il beoots

wn

Awards recognise excellence
of commerece in this borough

Wt Nerfalk Coasnedl aape it
s dedighted to be woeking n

wwewnily, bt 1 tx hoped the

mm.—:

Challenges remain
but plenty of hope too

Economy is growing despite Brexit uncertainties

slart The Epterpeies
z.:'lld offers pcn'l':d

) a1 Mars

‘shillen] wearhars el tracen Saat

¢ ther ot wil

Food UK.
 Imestnent inother paris

-
dhurdressrulesatdse

DA 3508 ecTOke NG COMN -

Districs hed

o iy -

4

Gerest.

rotail arve. The
foemer beales Separtmont

i fruen svesstirn. devel
TS D PSS (CTLTRTS,

o w0t
ber woa7l, which show (el

still eptEnitc

-smmlﬁwu )2
e EoTd o U TRt P,
1815 Uhcuight that ourisen

atuds: hevpuong aneye
lw' et
el s

s cur

o heval eeonvmny and Ut
iournjsbesceesnt i arar-
Ty o per cent o all etngloy
e cur ane

g work mow well
um‘mm‘u
Aelr Egno-auillan praject s
nmlﬁm fozilities o ac
immmadaieitel tring

anctacat iy M

The Heritage Lattery
Townscaqe Heellage it
live o 1o starting Lo puy
axubends

wm‘ummm
Iullq-hlllndm
mercialderekipemert basass

naj

Narket Place

Inthe P
m!‘h Jures ervaling o

e
Lleaws sodeuit Uaat it will

1nwery brw sadead and mane
Dusinesses sty

«
pery fas malion sew Com-

‘_Th_uut!umlm

fete peaple than they did
™ bt e

plaw p underaay and is :

Ouise Busimess Park '3
i spaets

r mos. As awaps. we will
continue ts wark wah sad
Histen t fooal busipeses

R\

alrealy Iune W17 basiess:

prawihh and isvestipent in

euwhieh o

s e Lynn
Rews 1o eralinge 1h::
trackticn of ol ebrating
Purinaes mronuntheeegh the
Budae s anande
ally esan lshed In

e e e el

Borough Councl at
King's Lyrn &
West Norfolk

Wil beshinng For eviduece

"You or yaur basinme
ooudning rer sy
whacd ey past Lhe tnmst
youread®

Wl b the Buireas D1 st aan
e arate; e
e b arews bn

® Markeling, (eectetion

o

Illlﬁ gy Hrnl'-'l.il:'lml‘ - u--n-mun-nn:
b s & sl 0k e -
I and il 3¢ M o
theneralomink. thecoused  Thel 1 o ewaats s head b aew varhats
thay buve faced  wnd ustoeer S ot brenece
L . i sixsai.
This prastigiens sward "  Mansgr training
Thal bkt anade wrariewarthy ey bask  adcebclocal besiness 8 Coctsl arel mangr-
st 3 am look . el eyt nnl of business gerface
abe  forma e i penetions
Peter Hedvon, calinet i “lam aly i
nmztrfnrpmmmu. - m-dmlnnhuhulnn Toenter,

B e e e
L

L}

o o pndgen whih wilbelbd oo That we huwe i west M-
o rrmgyve. Carol Bermre,  folh

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

Teq, AT DV
e eoney hmatlnw
Nl o wown mapeibus
ey



8399

these starter homes

Local ppremt’rces
given a start with

HIIR
f35is 2
==231F o
R
i
228
]
ifs
T3l
L L
uu
;i
i
§
i
5
5

King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

Borough Council of

Faschas thes three trasmees will e

warryig mm ey b, with Lowell

Pssara.*

s o EARINE St T
elighod to walcrm Lubas, Harry
1 ared Jons do e Lovel) e a0

]

stngraf ek

BTt A

Enating hete seprent awch g

o Maratibans St Jaes s

doxhnd

ety st 1o benefit. Woeking



ov9

Social media

Since our Twitter account opened in July 2010 we have attracted 5137
followers

In 2017 alone we have posted 1221 tweets
Those tweets have made 1,013,000 impressions

On average each tweet is seen 829 times (some only 5 times some as
many as 8939 times)

Our Twitter activity is directly driving traffic to specific web pages

Top tweets are generally event based — however info about

Borough Council of ol
King’s Lynn & E&Z25

high tides and the election last year also featured West Norfolk IU)



TE9

Social media (continued)

Created borough council Facebook page in June 2017

We have 288 likes and 306 followers — a small but growing, and engaged
audience

33 posts on Facebook in the past month

These 33 posts have reach 9,477 people and had 15,732 impressions. On
average our Facebook posts are seen 477 times

We have 17 times more followers on Twitter, but get only twice the impressions
we get on Facebook.

Over the next 12 months we will be concentrating on increasing our Facebook

audience as it is clearly a more effective tool for promotion. K van & 8%

West Norfolk :'@; A




[A7%4°)

Social media (continued)

We developed a Geofilter for Snapchat to be used in The Walks

during our firework display. This included our logo to ensure people
knew who had organised the event.

¢ Geofilters

METRICS

804 515 39.2K 64.1%

For an investment of £23 awareness was raised with 39,000 views.

Borough Council of a
King’s Lynn & Hg=53

R
West Norfolk ‘%! Y



74 7)

A note about Graphics and Print

Print room was relocated to the depot last November, with new
equipment following a tender process. Annual lease costs reduced,
space released in main building to accommodate DWP

Graphics are in more demand than ever — print materials still require
same amount of design even if fewer are printed. Requests for
digital assets on the increase such as web graphics, Facebook
banners, twitter images. Increasing number of requests for
animation and video too.

Floor copiers currently out to tender with current contract expiring
in 2018.

Borough Council of ol
King’s Lynn & =259
West Norfolk H{E) )




¥9

Coming up

« Undertake a review of media protocols with the portfolio holder and
communicate any changes — this needs to encapsulate the need for
a speedy response

» Review social media guidelines

« Support and assist other staff members who are establishing a social
media presence — LILY, Town Hall, Stories of Lynn, Invest in West
Norfolk and others

« A focus on internal communications King's Lynn & EESA3

West Norfolk M5 ¥



)7} 7]

Thank you

Any questions?

Borough Council of ol
King’s Lynn & &&=
West Norfolk {5/}




Agenda Item 7

CORPORATE PERFORMANCE PANEL REPORT

Ward Affected:-

Type of Report:- Call-in

Author Name:

Wendy Vincent Consultations:-

Tel: 01553616377

Email: wendy.vincent@west-

norfolk.gov.uk

OPEN

Portfolio:- Development

Committee:
Date:
Subject:

1.1

1.2

Corporate Performance Panel
18 December 2017
Call-in of Cabinet Decision

Summary

This report deals with the decision made by Cabinet, at its
Meeting held on 28 November 2017, concerning Cabinet’s
recommendation to Council to approve the Planning Scheme
of Delegation.

The decision has been called-in by Councillor J Moriarty with
fiver supporters, and the Chief Executive, has determined that
section 12.4 (b) of the call-in is valid.

The report outlines to Members how the call-in process may be
used in this case and what the issues are relating to the matter.

Introduction

A decision was taken by Cabinet at meeting on 28 November
2017 concerning the approval of the Planning Scheme of
Delegation. A copy of the report to Cabinet is attached.

The decision made in respect of this matter is as follows:

“RECOMMENDED: 1) That applications due to go to
Planning Committee (except those subject to the Member call-in
right) be considered first by a Sifting Panel. The Sifting Panel
may resolve that an application that would need to go to
Planning Committee under 1.1.2 — 1.1.4 of the current Scheme
of Delegation (attached to the report) can be determined under
officer delegated powers.

46




2.1

2) That the current Member call-in right and the current
timescale for it be retained but amended to ensure that
Members only call-in applications within their own Wards
(unless exceptional reasons dictate otherwise), and that reasons
for calling-in the application are given.

3) That the operation of the Sifting Panel and the detail of
“‘exceptional Circumstances” set out in the report be reviewed
after 12 months of its commencement and the relevant Scrutiny
Panel be invited to carry out the review.

Reason for Decision

To allow a more proportionate use of the Planning Committee,
both in terms of Members and officers time and resources.”

Grounds for Call-In

Standing Order 12.3 (d) requires grounds to be given for calling-
in an executive decision, and in his call in Councillor J Moriarty
has given the following reasons. It should be noted that the call
in was allowed under 12.4b set out in bold below:

“I would like the decision of the Cabinet of Tuesday 28th November
2017 “Planning Scheme of Delegation” to be called in for scrutiny by
the Corporate Performance Panel, but am aware for you to even
consider this request it must receive the support of at least three
other councillors.

Part 2 of our Constitution states its purpose under seven headings. |
believe that the current proposal, which has yet to be scrutinised,
frustrates five of those aims. Scrutiny and possible amendment or
clarification could ensure that such anomalies are removed. Namely,

b) to encourage the active involvement of local people in the
processes of local government decision-making

This proposal removes a level involvement without consultation; and
without explanation, consultation and clarification will harm the
reputation of our tier of local government.

c) to help local councillors represent local people more effectively.
This proposal will have the opposite effect as councillors will not
know whether a Parish Council’s view will be taken into account by
the Planning Committee and might therefore have to ‘call-in’ every
application which would be less efficient, more time consuming and
expensive than the current arrangements.

d) to create effective means for decision-makers to be held to
account publicly.

The majority of the trial steering committee meetings have been held

47



in secret. The one to which members of the planning committee were
invited has no minutes or notes (I have asked to see them) and the
cabinet decision gives no indication as to the manner in which the
sifting meetings will be held. Reference in the Cabinet meeting was
made to ‘meetings behind closed doors.’ !

Will SO 34 apply, will declarations of interest ned to be made, will
minutes or notes be kept, may recordings be made - we have no idea.

f) to ensure those responsible for making decisions are clearly
identifiable by local people and will explain the reasons for those
decisions.

Specifically, there is no indication in the Cabinet decision of at

what stage the sifting will take place. If this is not clarified in the
council’s decision, the Executive Director and members of the sifting
committee may be aware of the appropriate planning officer’s view
when making a decision and therefore, if the sifting committee says
the application shall not go to the planning committee, they are de
facto themselves making a planning decision, but not in a transparent
manner.

g) to provide a means of improving the quality of services provided to
the community.

It has been argued that Parish Council’s do not always give planning
reasons for their views and sifting will answer this problem. Actually,
a strict adherence to our existing advice that planning reasons should
be given, or must be given, would improve the quality of service in a
cheaper (no extra meetings, expenses etc), and more efficient
manner.

The constitution also states you are to have regard to the following
when determining a call-in request.

12.4 a) Is the decision against declared policy.

The Localism Act 2011 (still on the state book) establishes an duty to
co-operate with partner authorities and we specifically refer to that

in our recently-adopted Statement of Community Involvement (SCI).
Our SCI states that Town and Parish Councils are key partners in
the planning application and plan making process and co-operation
with these bodies represents an important element in the Council’s
approach to community involvement.

The minutes of the Local Plan Task Group quote an officer “The
Planner explained that the Statement of Community Involvement
(SCI) was a document which outlined how the Council would consult
with the public as part of the Local Plan process, on planning
applications, and also Neighbourhood Plans.”.

It is our declared policy to consult. To now not consult on this

important element of how we interact with our partner authorities
reduces our SCI to cynical virtue-signalling.

48



12.4 b)

Is the decision contrary to the views of a key partner
authority of the Borough. CALL IN UPHELD BY CHIEF
EXECUTIVE — FOR CPP TO CONSIDER

We have no idea as we have not consulted. When the idea was
first presented to the Planning Committee | told my parish
councils what was being considered and the financial constraint
the Borough Council was operating under but had no doubt they
would be consulted. | was shocked when, after the Cabinet
agenda was printed, to learn they they had not been consulted.
Sometimes | do not recognise our Borough Council and am
reminded more of the County Council of a few years ago.

12.4 c) Has a relevant, material matter not been considered in
reaching the decision or has a relevant material matter been
overlooked in reaching the decision.

No flowchart of the decision-making process has been considered,
no time-table, no consideration of whether just changing one word
("may” to “will” give planning reasons) will be equally effective. No
consideration has been given to the possibility that Borough
Councillors may have to call in all applications in their ward to

avoid the possibility of an error of judgement being made by the three
councillors on the sifting panel.

12.4 d) Have the views of Members requesting a call-in been fairly
taken into account in arriving at the decisions. so making a call-in
unnecessary.

The Leader of the Council will have his view, but | was prevented
from making my presentation in full to Cabinet and was asked to sum-
up only half way through. The reason given was that there were other
issues for the Cabinet to consider and others wishing to speak. The
Constitution was not referred to when | was effectively silenced, but

I do know that the Chair’s decision, whether unconstitutional or not,
may not be challenged at said meeting. | therefore challenge it now.

12.4 f Is the matter one which has already been the subject to
consultation or debate with relevant interested parties so making
further debate through Scrutiny unnecessary.

No it has not.

Finally, we are actively encouraging Parish Councils to engage in the
time and cost of Neighbourhood Plans whilst at the same time, in the
name of efficiency, considering removing (on the QT) their automatic
right, if their views are at variance with an unelected planning officer,
for them to be heard by the planning committee. Parish Councils will
certainly be confused by these mixed signals. In the end the final
decision will be made by the full Council but | hope it will be after
scrutiny and consultation so that the decision made by Cabinet last
month can be improved.”

49



Call-in Requisition

The call-in was proposed by Councillor J Moriarty and
indications of support received from the following:-

Councillor C Joyce
Councillor J Collop
Councillor Mrs J Collingham
Councillor T Parish.
Councillor R Bird

Response to Call-in from Chief Executive

| refer to your call in request, which as you will be aware is
required to be considered in accordance with the Councils
constitution, in particular section 12. The calling in of Cabinet
recommendations and executive decisions. Your call in request
meets the requirements of 12.3 and hence needs to be
assessed against 12.4 In your call in request you do cite the
following

12.4 a) Is the decision against a declared policy or budget
provision of the Council.

| accept that the SCI identifies Parish and Town Councils as key
partners in the context of considering planning applications and
in the plan making process. However the proposal presented to
Cabinet relates to the internal process and procedures of the
Borough Council but does not propose to cease or limit the
current practice of consulting with Parish and Town Councils.
The cabinet decision cannot therefore in my view be considered
to be against a declared policy of the Council. Indeed if it were
to be interpreted in this way it would make it very difficult to
amend any existing policy or procedure.

12.4 is the decision contrary to the views of a key partner
authority to the Borough.

Clearly as indicated above Parish and Town Councils do fall
within the definition of ‘key partner authorities’ in this context,
given their integral role in the planning process as identified in
the SCI. As you point out there has been no consultation on
this proposed policy with Parish and Town Councils and
therefore it is not possible to take an informed view as to
whether the proposed would be contrary to their views.
However it would be difficult to sustain an argument that they
are key partners in the planning process on the one hand and
give them no formal opportunity to make their views known with
respect to a proposal which, is designed to alter in some

50



3.1

4.1

circumstances the consequences of their responses to
individual planning applications.

12.4c Has a relevant material matter not been consider in
reaching the decision, or has a relevant material matter been
overlooked in reaching the decision.

The points made in respect of 12.4c do not themselves identify
a ‘relevant material matter; which has either not been
considered or has been overlooked. Option 3 (para 3.3 in the
report) reflects the consideration of alternative to the proposed
changes that were considered in preparing the report. The
sifting Panel Trial also provided the opportunity for alternatives
to be considered.

12.4 d) Have the views of Members requesting a call in been
fairly taken into account in arriving at the decision, so making a
call in necessary.

| note that you were unable to complete your presentation to
Cabinet but as you know | was on leave when the meeting took
place. | am given to understand that you spoke in excess of 5
minutes which would not seem to be an unreasonable period of
time.

Conclusion

Whilst | am unable to uphold your call in request with respect to
12 a,c and d | do believe that the points you make in respect of
12.4.b. merit further consideration and | do therefore uphold you
call in request with regards to this matter.

The report will therefore be remitted to the meeting of the

Corporate Performance Panel on 18" December 2017 for
consideration and debate of the call in request.

Validity of Call-in

The Chief Executive is satisfied that the call-in is valid in
accordance with Standing Order 12.4 (b) i.e Is the decision
contrary to the views of a key partner authority to the Borough?

Call-in Process

Standing Orders 15.33 and 15.34 set out the call-in debating
procedure, as follows:-

(a) The Proposer of the call-in and his supporters address the

Corporate Performance Panel about the call-in and why it
should be upheld;

51



4.2

4.3

4.4

(b) The Panel Members receive a submission from the relevant
Portfolio Holder;

(c) The Panel Members receive submissions from Officers;

(d) The Panel Members receive submissions from Members
and, at the discretion of the Chairman, other interested
parties;

(e) The Panel debates the call-in (in accordance with this
Standing Order) during which they may question or seek
further information from any of the four parties referred to in
(a), (b), (c) and (d) above;

(f) The proposer shall exercise a right of reply after the debate.

Following the debate, the Panel will decide (in accordance with
Standing Order 12) either to support the Cabinet’s
recommendation, or to uphold the call-in.

If the Panel upholds the call-in it may then take one of three
courses of action:

(a) Report to Council, Cabinet or the relevant Cabinet Member
requesting that the Cabinet/Cabinet Member’s/officer amend
or substitute the recommendation(s) or decision(s) or,

(b) If the issue is considered urgent or straightforward, formulate
a counter-recommendation or amendment; or

(c) Investigate the matter further at another meeting within thirty
days (beginning with the day after the issue of the
notification of the call-in) and then follow the same process
as set out above (SO12.8 — 12.10).

If the Corporate Performance Panel:-

(a) does not end a call-in within 30 days from the date of the
decision which has been called in (and the recommendation
or decision remains in dispute); or

(b) refers a call-in directly to Council under SO 12, the Council
shall determine whether to approve the recommendation or
decision that has been called-in or to revoke, vary, amend
and/or remit it back to the Cabinet/ Cabinet Member for
further consideration.

52



REPORT TO CABINET

Open Would any decisions proposed :
Any especially Be entirely within Cabinet's powers to decide  NO
affected Need to be recommendations to Council YES
Wards Operational

Is it a Key Decision YES

Lead Member: Clir Richard Blunt Other Cabinet Members consulted:

E-mail: clir.Richard.Blunt t-norfolk.gov.uk — —
ail: clir.Richard Blunt@west-norfolk.gov.u Other Members consulted: CliIr Vivienne Spikings,

Planning Committee

Lead Officer: Stuart Ashworth
E-mail: stuart.ashworth@west-
norfolk.gov.uk

Direct Dial: 01553-616417

Other Officers consulted: Geoff Hall

Financial Policy/Personnel Statutory Equal Impact Risk Management
Implications Implications Implications Assessment YES | Implications
YES NO YES If YES: Pre- YES

screening

Date of meeting: 28 November 2017

PLANNING SCHEME OF DELEGATION

Summary

The Planning Scheme of Delegation determines which applications go to
Planning Committee, and which can be dealt with under powers delegated to
the Executive Director - Environment & Planning. The Planning Committee
should deal with the more contentious and often finely balanced applications,
and those that require a particular level of public scrutiny.

The Scheme was last amended in March 2015, where it was updated in line
with legislative changes and particular issues. However the impact of the high
number of applications that are going to the Planning Committee, is an issue
that needs to be resolved, and it is evident that we take more applications to
Committee than any of our neighbouring Councils. As a result the officer and
indeed Councillor time and resources that are currently going into the
preparation and operation of the Committee is considered to be
disproportionately high.

The preferred way forward is to amend the Scheme of Delegation through the
creation of a Sifting Panel, reviewing those applications that would normally
go to Planning Committee, to determine whether or not they should go. The
Sifting Panel would be made up of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the
Planning Committee, the Portfolio Holder for Development, a Member of the
Planning Committee and the Executive Director and Assistant Director
(Environment & Planning). The Sifting Panel has been the subject of a 3
month trial period, as well as a further trial in front of Planning Committee
members, and was considered to be an acceptable way forward.

Councillor rights to call-in a planning application within 28 days of its
publication on the weekly list will however remain.

53




Recommendation

1)

2)

3)

That it be agreed that applications due to go to Planning Committee
(except those subject to the Member call-in right) will be considered
first by a Sifting Panel. The Sifting Panel may resolve that an
application that would need to go to Planning Committee under 1.1.2 —
1.1.4 of the current Scheme of Delegation (attached to this report) can
be determined under officer delegated powers.

That the current Member call-in right and the current timescale for it be
retained but amend this to ensure that Members only call-in
applications within their own Wards (unless exceptional reasons dictate
otherwise), and that reasons for calling-in the application are given.

That the operation of the Sifting Panel be reviewed after 12 months of
its commencement.

Reason for Decision

To allow a more proportionate use of the Planning Committee, both in terms
of Members and officers time and resources.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

Background

The Planning Scheme of Delegation should allow the balance to be
struck between the Executive Director dealing with applications under
powers delegated to him, and Councillors determining them at
Planning Committee. It also ensures that the system operates in a
timely and efficient manner. Generally those applications going to
Committee should be the more controversial ones, or those that may
be finely balanced thereby requiring further public scrutiny. There are
considered to be issues with the current Scheme of Delegation and it is
considered to be too blunt a tool at present, for determining which
applications are to be determined by the Committee.

This Council determines more applications at Committee than any of
our neighbouring Councils. This trend has continued post the large
surge in applications evident during the 5 year land supply period
(September ‘15 — April “16), which allowed sites to come forward that
would not normally have come forward given local planning policy. It
should be noted that there is of course no guarantee that the Authority
will not return to a lack of a 5 year supply, and applicants are regularly
looking to challenge this.

The predominant reason for applications going to Committee at present
is through Parish Council call-in. For example in the 4 month period set
out above 33 of the 57 applications went to Committee due to Parish

54




1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Council call-in rights. The remainder went to Committee for other
reasons, including Member call-in, referred by the Executive
Director/Assistant Director, previous appeal history and because the
application was made by or on behalf by a Councillor.

The preparation of the officer reports, the preparation of the
presentation, and all the other administration around Planning
Committee takes a significant amount of time and resources. Members
are also expected to read the extremely large agendas each month,
which can be difficult. The Committee meetings can take from 9.30
through to mid- afternoon, and it can be difficult to maintain
concentration for the whole of the meeting.

In addition the Council’s performance in terms of speed and quality of
decisions is assessed by Government. Taking such a large number of
applications to Committee will potentially have an impact on the
Council’s speed in determining applications, as it can often be difficult
to meet deadlines if an application needs to go to Committee. There is
also the question of sufficient capacity to write the reports, and often
applications will need to wait until a later Committee because there
aren’t the resources to prepare the reports.

In terms of quality, lesser numbers of applications going to Committee
should improve this aspect. It will allow more focus on the reports and
the presentation, hopefully helping members in their decision meeting
at the Committee.

Sifting Panel trial

At the end of 2016 a 3 month trial was held into a Sifting Panel
mechanism, which can be used to ensure the correct applications go to
Committee for determination. This involved a small group of senior
officers and Councillors (Executive Director, Assistant Director,
Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Portfolio Holder) meeting to discuss in
detail the issues around applications due to go to Committee, and
deciding whether or not they should be determined by the Planning
Committee. In the trial 50% of applications that were due to go to
Committee were not considered necessary to go, and could be dealt
with under delegated powers. If there were any potential doubts or
issues then applications would be deemed to have to go to Committee.
The trial was considered to work well, and sifted out those applications
not considered appropriate for Committee.

Following consultation on the proposed sifting panel with the Planning
Committee, it was agreed that an additional trial take place, in front of
the Committee, so they could see first hand how the panel would
operate. After that extra trial, the Planning Committee supported the
use of the panel, but subject to:

- a Member of the Planning Committee taking part in the Sifting Panel,
and that this should be on a rotational basis for those that volunteer for
it

55



1.9

1.10

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

- a defined set of criteria for the operation of the panel be agreed
- a record be kept of the individual meetings
- the operation of the Sifting Panel be reviewed after 12 months

Without this sifting mechanism it is difficult to think of a way of reducing
numbers to a suitable level. At least with a Sifting Panel there is senior
officer and member input into applications, which will consider Parish
Council and other reasons for an application potentially going to
Committee, and make a judgement on whether it needs to go or not.

Finally, there is a catch all in the current Scheme that Members have
the right to call-in any planning application within 28 days of the
publication of the weekly list. It is proposed to retain that right for
Members, subject to Members only calling in applications in their own
Wards (unless there are exceptional circumstances dictating
otherwise), and Members must give a reason for calling-in an
application to Committee. Members will also continue to be expected to
attend and address the Committee if they call an application in (as set
out in the current Scheme of Delegation).

Proposed amendments to the Scheme of Delegation

Given the issues raised above the following changes are proposed to
the Scheme of Delegation:

a) Applications due to go to Planning Committee (except those
subject to the Member call-in right) will be considered first by a
Sifting Panel. The Sifting Panel may resolve that an application that
would need to go to Planning Committee under 1.1.2 — 1.1.4 of the
current Scheme of Delegation (attached to this report) can be
determined under officer delegated powers.

b) Retain the Member call-in right and the current timescale for it
but amend this to ensure that Members only call-in applications
within their own Wards (unless exceptional reasons dictate
otherwise), and that reasons for calling-in the application are given.

The Sifting Panel will likely meet on a monthly basis but it could be
more regular if necessary. The precise way of working of the Sifting
Panel will be determined by the Director and Portfolio Holder but will be
in accordance with the recommendations of the Planning Committee,
as setoutin 1.9.

Options Considered
Option 1 — Make no changes to the current scheme of delegation
The scheme could continue as at present. However the issue of 5 year

land supply could come and go at various times, and the issue of large
agendas and the problems associated with it will remain as an issue

56



3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

going forward. As stated earlier the preparation for Committee is an
intensive process, and currently takes up a disproportionate amount of
both officer and Member time.

Option 2 — Make the proposed changes to the Scheme of Delegation
set out in section 2.0

This would free up officer time, and use less resource, thereby allowing
Planning Committee to take up a more proportionate amount of time.
The full benefits of this are explained earlier in the report.

Option 3 — Do not introduce the sifting panel but make other changes
to the Scheme of Delegation dealing with other specific issues that
have arisen

This involves tweaking the Scheme so that some aspects will change,
such as removing the need for applications above the financial
threshold to automatically go to Committee, and removing the need for
applications with a previously dismissed appeal decision from having to
go. However this this will have a limited impact as it will not pick up the
Parish call-ins, which are the majority reason for applications having to
go to Committee.

Policy Implications

The changes to the scheme of delegation in relation to planning will
result in a change to the policy relating to the delegation of powers to
the Executive Director — Environment & Planning.

Financial Implications

There are no direct financial implications, although the proposed
Scheme will free up officer time (and the costs associated with that) to
deal with other applications.

Personnel Implications

As above the changes to the scheme as proposed should result in a
reduced number of applications going to the Committee. This would
allow more time to be spent in other aspects of the section’s work.
There are no other personnel implications associated with this
application.

Statutory Considerations
The Council has statutory powers to determine planning and other

related applications. The scheme of delegation clearly relates to that
function.

57



8.0 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)

8.1 An EIA pre-screening is attached to this report. This shows that there
are no equalities issues linked to this report.

9.0 Risk Management Implications

9.1  There are not considered to be any risk management issues.

10.0 Declarations of Interest / Dispensations Granted

10.1 There are none.

Background Papers

Existing Planning Scheme of Delegation

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

Planning Policy Guidance

Local Development Framework/Local Plan documents

58



Pre-Screening Equality Impact
Assessment

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

Name of policy/service/function

Planning scheme of delegation

Is this a new or existing policy/ service/function?

Existing function

Brief summary/description of the main aims of the
policy/service/function being screened.

Please state if this policy/service rigidly
constrained by statutory obligations

Amendment to the scheme to remove unnecessary

applications if possible, to allow the Committee to better
concentrate on those applications that ought to be subject

to that extra level of scrutiny.

Question Answer

1. Is there any reason to believe that the

policy/service/function could have a specific o g = o

impact on people from one or more of the = *g = g

following groups according to their different 1212 |5

protected characteristic, for example, because

they have particular needs, experiences, issues or Age X

priorities or in terms of ability to access the Disability X

service?
Gender X
Gender Re-assignment X

Please tick the relevant box for each group. Marriage/ovil partnership "
Pregnancy & maternity X

NB. Equality neutral means no negative impact on Race "

any group.
Religion or belief X
Sexual orientation X
Other (eg low income) X

Question Answer Comments

2. Is the proposed policy/service likely to affect No

relations between certain equality communities or

to damage relations between the equality

communities and the Council, for example

because it is seen as favouring a particular

community or denying opportunities to another?

3. Could this policy/service be perceived as No

impacting on communities differently?

4. |s the policy/service specifically designed to No

tackle evidence of disadvantage or potential

discrimination?

5. Are any impacts identified above minor and if No impacts | Actions: None required

so0, can these be eliminated or reduced by minor identified

actions?

If yes, please agree actions with a member of the Actions agreed by EWG member:

Corporate Equalities Working Group and list

agreed actions in the comments section Clare Dorgan

Assessment completed by:
Name STUART ASHWORTH

Job title ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

Date: 16/10/2017

59




Agenda Item 10
POLICY REVIEW AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL REPORT

REPORT TO: Corporate Performance Panel

DATE: 18 December 2017

TITLE: Corporate Performance Monitoring Q2 2017-18

TYPE OF REPORT: Monitoring

PORTFOLIO(S): Performance

REPORT AUTHOR: Becky Box

OPEN/EXEMPT Open WILL BE SUBJECT | No
TO A FUTURE
CABINET REPORT:

REPORT SUMMARY/COVER PAGE

PURPOSE OF REPORT/SUMMARY:

The corporate performance monitoring report is in place to monitor progress against agreed
performance indicators for the year. The report contains information on the corporate
performance monitoring undertaken during Q2 2017/18.

KEY ISSUES:

42 performance indicators for 2017/18 have been agreed by Portfolio Holders and Executive
Directors as the key performance measures for the year; they cover all Directorates. The
monitoring report highlights specific performance issues; where indicators have not met
agreed targets they are drawn out into an Action Report, which provides additional detail on
what actions are being taken to correct performance that has a variance to target.

The Q2 2017/18 monitoring report shows that 62% of targets have been met, and
performance has improved against target for 20 indicators.

In addition, at the Corporate Performance Panel meeting on 9 October the Panel resolved to
obtain additional information in relation to planning applications. This information is included
in the body of this report for further consideration by Panel Members.

OPTIONS CONSIDERED:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Panel is asked to

i. Review the performance monitoring report

ii.  Consider the introduction of additional indicators in relation to planning applications
and agree:
i) That these new indicators be included within the monitoring information for the
2017/18 year — for monitoring purposes only.
i) That the relevant Executive Director and Portfolio Holder be asked to include these
indicators, with targets, as part of the 2018/19 performance monitoring report.

iii.  Agree the actions outlined in the Action Report.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

To demonstrate that the Council monitors and puts in place appropriate actions to correct
performance that has a variance to the set target, to assist us in meeting our statutory duty
to try and secure continuous improvement.

60




1. Introduction

11

1.2

1.3

The Council's Performance Management Framework includes quarterly monitoring
and reporting of performance. Each quarterly performance report is presented to the
Corporate Performance Panel and is available to all Councillors and Portfolio Holders
for information on the Council’s intranet, Insite.

The indicators monitored are reported in full on the corporate performance monitoring
report — Q2 2017/18. The report includes a summary of the performance levels
achieved for the ‘status’ and ‘trend’ categories. It is hoped this provides Members
with a useful ‘snapshot’ at the start of the report.

Following the collation of the full report, those indicators that have not met their target
are drawn out into an Action Report. This report is designed to focus attention on
adverse performance. In addition to the notes shown on the full report, senior
managers provide information on the actions being taken to bring performance in line
or reasons why this cannot happen.

2. Monitoring Report

2.1

2.2

2.3

Key points from the corporate performance monitoring report— Q2 2017/18

CO8 - number of residential houses built (NORA) and CO9 number of residential
house sales completed (NORA) will not be monitored for the remainder of the
2017/18 financial year. An appeal during the tender process resulted in the need for
a second tender, this has caused a delay of up to 9 months and therefore, no data
will be available from 1/10/17-31/3/18. New indicators have been proposed for
2018/19 to monitor the number of residential houses started and completed at
NORA, Marsh Lane and Lynnsport 4/5. These indicators will be considered as part
of the annual performance target setting process in May 2018.

The following tables summarise the Council’'s current performance levels, comparing
performance to the previous four quarters. This enables comparison to previous
quarters.

The percentage of indicators where performance has improved against the target for
Q2 2017/18 has increased significantly to 50%, and the percentage of indicators that
have has not improved against target has decreased to 18%.

Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2
2016/17 2016/17 2016/17 2017/18 | 2017/18

Performance has 13 12 16 14 20
'tr;‘rzg’t"ed against @) | (3106) | (28%) 36%) | (33%) | (50%)
Performance has 19 19 18 8 7
nginms?révrggt @ (45%) (45%) (41%) (19%) (18%)
Performance has
met and @ 3 4 3 7 2
continues to meet (7%) (10%) (7%) (17%) (5%)
target
Performance
remains @ 0 0 0 0 0
unchanged and (0%) (0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)
below target

61




2.4

2.5

Other:
reported
annually
new indicator
monitor only

(17%)

(17%)

(16%)

13
(31%)

11
(27%)

Total number of
indicators

42

42

44

42

40

There has been an increase in the number of indicators that have met the target for
Q2 2017/18. Actions are in place for the 7 indicators that have not met the quarterly

target.
Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2
2016/17 2016/17 2016/17 2017/18 | 2017/18

Performance Y 23 20 24 22 25
target met (55%) (48%) (54%) (52%) (62%)
Performance - 10 13 13 8 7
target not met ? (24%) (31%) (30%) (19%) (18%)
Other:
. reported

fgure not o 9 4 12 8

available (21%) (21%) (16%) (29%) (20%)

monitor only

(no target set)
Total number of 42 42 44 42 40
indicators

The opportunity has also been taken to review the performance indicators by

Portfolio and by Directorate.

i) Overview of performance by Portfolio
Portfolio No of Pls | Performance Performance Other
target met target not met
Leader 11 4 1 6
Corporate Projects and 4 2 2 0
Assets
Culture, Heritage & Health 0 0 0 0
Development 5 5 0 0
Environment 3 3 0 0
Facilities and ICT 5 4 1 0
Housing and Community 12 7 3 2
Performance 0 0 0 0
Total 40 25 7 8
ii) Overview of performance by Directorate
Directorate No of Pls | Performance Performance Other
target met target not met
Chief Executive 7 5 0 2
Cent_ral and Community 11 5 4 >
Services
Commercial Services 7 5 2 0
Environment and Planning 6 6 0 0
Finance Services 9 4 1 4
Total 40 25 7 8

62




3. Planning Performance Indicators

3.1

Panel Members have previously expressed an interest in gaining a better
understanding of the planning performance indicators EP3a, EP3b, EP3c and EP3d.
We have therefore, arranged for the Planning Control Manager to attend this meeting
to give a more detailed overview of these indicators. This explanation will be covered
under the next item on the agenda for this meeting.

4. Proposed additional planning application indicators

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

At the Corporate Performance Panel meeting held on 9 October 2017, Members
reviewed the EP3d indicator which was noted as a government indicator and not
locally determined.

Following discussions, it was agreed that additional indicators to ‘record and provide
information on planning applications refused; what percentage then went to appeal
and the outcome of the appeal’ be considered for inclusion in the suite of existing
performance indicators monitored on a quarterly basis.

Proposed indicators have therefore been drafted as follows:
1. % of applications refused
2. % of refused applications then appealed

3. % of appeals lodged that are overturned

In addition, data for these proposed indicators has been collated for the 2017/18 year
to date as follows:

Name Q2 2017/18
cumulative performance
% of applications refused 11.30%
% of refused applications then appealed 25.51%
% of appeals lodged that are overturned % *

* Unfortunately the production of a meaningful quarterly indicator for the ‘percentage
of appeals lodged that are overturned’ is not straight forward. This is because, whilst
an appeal may be lodged within a particular time period (eg Q2) the Council will not
receive a decision on the appeal from the Planning Inspectorate within the same
period. Appeals can be dealt with in a number of ways, ie household fast track,
informal hearing or public inquiry each of which is progressed on a different
timescale.

The Planning Control Manager will be able to provide a more detailed explanation of
the appeals process should Members have any queries. Panel Members may also
wish to look at the quarterly appeals report (Appendix A) submitted to the Planning
Committee which provides a range of information on current appeals. It is suggested
that the Panel discuss with the Planning Control Manager how an indicator to capture
information on appeals overturned could be developed, or alternatively the existing
report to the Planning Committee may cover all the required information.

As no performance target has, as yet, been set for these indicators they have not

been included in the full monitoring report or the summary statistics outlined in
section 2 of this report.

63



4.6 It is proposed that, if agreed by the Panel, the proposed indicators will be introduced
'for monitoring purposes only’ for the remainder of the 2017/18 year. The relevant
Executive Director and Portfolio Holder should then be asked to review the data and
set targets for the indicators as part of the 2018/19 target setting process.

5. Issues for the Panel to Consider

Members should review the attached analysis of achievement of the agreed performance

indicators for the year. The Action Report should then be reviewed to ensure areas which

have not been met target are appropriately addressed.

6. Corporate Priorities

Performance indicators are developed to monitor key activities many of which directly
underpin the achievement of the Council’'s Corporate Business Plan.

7. Financial Implications

None

8. Any other Implications/Risks

None

9. Equal Opportunity Considerations

None

10. Consultation

Management Team, senior officers and Portfolio Holder

11. Conclusion

Management Team actively monitors this information on a regular basis and uses the
information highlighted on the action report to gain an understanding of the reasons for the
levels of performance that have been reported. Members should use the report to assess
the actions outlined in the action report which the panel is asked to agree.

12. Background Papers

Corporate Business Plan 2015/16 — 2019/20

64



Performance Monitoring
Action Report Q2 2017-18

Borough Gouncil of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

This report highlights indicators that have not met target for Q2 2017-18 and is a supporting document to the Performance
Monitoring Q2 2017-18 report. Comments / actions are recorded to help evidence performance management undertaken by

the Council.

Status v

This indicator has not met the target.

Performance Indicators Q2 2017-18

Q2 2017/18

Name
el Target

Average no of working
days lost due to
sickness absence per
FTE employee

cc2 4.00

% of Careline alarms
installed within 10 days
from date of enquiry

CC6 85.00%

Time taken (in weeks)
from first visit to
completion of work on
Adapt passported cases
with a value under
£6,000

Cccs 20.0

% of customer contact
made by digital
channels resulting in a
reduction of face to face
and telephone enquiries

CC11 2.0%

% of rent arrears on

Co4 industrial estates

3.00%

% rent arrears on

cos6 retail/general units

3.00%

No of days to process
FS5 |changes of 12
circumstances

Q2 2017/18
cumulative
performance ' performance

4.28

81.50%

25.0

0.2%

3.47%

4.43%

14

Q2 2017/18
(July-Sept)

1.91

74.45%

28.2

0.2%

decreased by
-1.81%

decreased by
-0.94%

19

65

Status

?

w?

\?

Notes

Although this indicator has
exceeded the cumulative target,
the performance in Q2 was
below the quarterly target.

Sickness levels have reduced by

more than 20% during Q2.

During Q2 staff absence for
training and annual leave has
impacted on performance.
However, only 4 installations
were passed to the contractor
for installation compared to 23 in
QL.

35 cases exceeded the 20 week
target during Q2 which were due
to a delay with site surveys and
contractors starting dates, this
has been addressed.

My Account (OneVu), online
forms, web chat and the website
are in place to increase in
customer take-up. The council
has seen a reduction of face to
face enquiries as well as an
increase in the telephone calls
to the Call Centre.

A tenant with a seasonal
payment arrangement is in
arrears, discussions have been
held to recover the outstanding
balance.

This indicator has improved
during Q2, however two tenants
remain in arrears.

The Q2 figure has not met the
target due to the current
workload being managed within
available resources. This has
increased the average number
of days it takes to process a
change.

Actions

Continued monthly
monitoring by Management
Team.

Continued monthly
monitoring by Management
Team.

A new framework contract
which has built in contractor
resource and training will
allow them to pick up the
demand on the technical
side of the grant process.

The advisors continue to
direct and re-educate
customers to use the
authority’s digital channels.

Terms have been agreed
with another tenant to clear
outstanding arrears over 3
years.

One tenant has an
agreement for arrears to be
paid by Christmas, and the
other tenant is subject to a
hardship request which is
ongoing.

The indicator is on track to
meet the target of 12 days
for 2017/18.



Performance Monitoring Q2 2017-18

Borough Council of

King’s Lynn &

West Norfolk
Status ? Indicator has not met the target 18% Y’ Indicator is on target 62% ° New 2017-18 indicator 22%
Trends @ The value of this indicator has improved 50% @ The value of this indicator has worsened 18% @ @ The value of this indicator has not changed 5%

Actions being taken on indicators that have not met target are outlined on the accompanying Action Report

Chief Executive Services

Ref

CE1

CE2

CE3

CE4

99

CE5

CE6

CE7

Link to
Corporate
Priority

2

Name

% of known licensable HMO'’s with a current
licence

% of long term empty homes in the Borough
as a percentage of overall dwellings

Unintentional priority homeless acceptances
per 1,000 households

Affordable housing units built as a % of the
total number of new build dwellings
completed in the Borough

No of households living in Temporary
Accommodation

% of freedom of information requests given
final response within 20 working days

% of allocated spend of Flexible Homeless
Grant

Good
Performance

Aim to maximise

Aim to minimise

Aim to minimise

Aim to maximise

Aim to minimise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

2016/17 full

year perf.

96.7%

1.1%

6.1%

43

86.0%

Q2 2017/18

target

100.0%

1.1%

13.0%

45

95.0%

50.0%

Q2 2017/18
cumulative
performance
100.0%

1.1%

Q1
0.50

37

96.0%

60.0%

Q2 2017/18
status

v

Versus

this time

last year

@
@

@

@
@
@

Note

Data will be available one quarter in arrears.
2016/17 Q4 0.51 (previously unavailable)

Reported annually

New grant to replace the temporary accommodation subsidy

Central and Community Services

Ref

CC1

CcC2

Link to
Corporate
Priority

1

[y

Name

Staff turnover

Average no of working days lost due to
sickness absence per FTE employee

Good
Performance

Aim to minimise

Aim to minimise

2016/17 full

year perf.

10.34%

10.35

Q2 2017/18

target

4.00

Q2 2017/18
cumulative
performance

5.50%

4.28

Q2 2017/18
status

?

Versus

this time

last year

O
@

Note

For monitoring purposes only

Although this indicator has exceeded the cumulative target, the
performance in Q2 was below the quarterly target. Sickness
levels have reduced by more than 20% during Q2.



Ref

CC3

CC4
CCé6
Ccc7

ccs
o
ccoN

CC10

CC11

CC12

Performance Monitoring Q2 2017-18

Link to
Corporate
Priority

1

Name

% of short term sickness

Telephone satisfaction rates

% of Careline alarms installed within 10
days from date of enquiry

Time taken (in weeks) from first visit to
completion of work on Disabled Facilities
Grant

Time taken (in weeks) from first visit to
completion of work on Adapt passported
cases with a value under £6,000

% of customer satisfaction with on-line
forms

% of eligible employees in post on 1st April
receiving a performance appraisal

% of customer contact made by digital
channels resulting in a reduction of face to
face and telephone enquiries

No of customers registered for OneVu
account

Good
Performance

Aim to minimise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

Aim to minimise

Aim to minimise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

2016/17 full
year perf.

42%

99%

66.1%

30.0

22.0

90.0%

100%

2,999

Q2 2017/18
target

98%

85.0%

35.0

20.0

80.0%

100%

2.0%

8,000

Q2 2017/18
cumulative
performance

33%

98%

81.5%

34.0

25.0

92.0%

100%

0.2%

9,525

Q2 2017/18 Versus
status this time
last year

- @

?

¥

4
®@ © © & © © e ©

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

Note

For monitoring purposes only

During Q2 staff absence for training and annual leave has
impacted on performance. However, only 4 installations were
passed to the contractor for installation compared to 23 in Q1.

35 cases exceeded the 20 week target during Q2 which were
due to a delay with site surveys and contractors starting dates,
this has been addressed.

My Account (OneVu), online forms, web chat and the website
are in place to increase in customer take-up. The council has
seen a reduction of face to face enquiries as well as an
increase in the telephone calls to the Call Centre.

Commercial Services

Ref

COo1

CO2

COo3

Link to
Corporate
Priority

3

Name

Average response time for removal of fly-
tips (days)

Total of waste recycled and composted
(tonnage)

% of rent achievable on industrial estates

Good
Performance

Aim to minimise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

2016/17 full
year perf.

0.9

92.36%

Q2 2017/18
target

1.0

15,340

90.00%

Q2 2017/18
cumulative
performance

0.5

15,379

93.44%

Q2 2017/18 Versus
status this time
last year

4 @
¥ (%]
. (D)

Note



Ref

CO4

CO5

CO6

Co7

Ccos8

COo9

Performance Monitoring Q2 2017-18

Link to
Corporate
Priority

1

Name

% of rent arrears on industrial estates

% rent achievable on retail units

% rent arrears on retail units

No of brown bins in use for composting

No of residential houses built - NORA

No of residential house sales completed -
NORA

Good
Performance

Aim to minimise

Aim to maximise

Aim to minimise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

2016/17 full
year perf.

3.59%

96.36%

4.14%

58

38

Q2 2017/18
target

3.00%

96.00%

3.00%

25,850

Q2 2017/18
cumulative
performance

3.47%

96.56%

4.43%

26,112

Q2 2017/18 Versus
status this time
last year

4
© @ @

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

Note

A tenant with a seasonal payment arrangement is in arrears,
discussions have been held to recover the outstanding
balance.

This indicator has improved during Q2, however two tenants
remain in arrears.

An appeal during the tender process resulted in the need for a
second tender. This has caused a delay of up to 9 months
therefore, CO8 and CO9 will not be monitored for the
remainder of the 2017/18 financial year.

Environment and Planning

Ref

Link to

g Corporate

EP3a

EP3b

EP3c

EP3d

EP4

EP5

Priority

2

Name

Processing of major development
applications

Processing of non-major development
applications

% of decisions on applications for major
development that have been overturned at
appeal, measured against total number of
major applications determined

% of decisions on applications for non-
major development that have been
overturned at appeal, measured against
total number of non-major applications
determined

Premises rated 3 or above in accordance
with the food hygiene rating system

% of standard land charges searches
carried out within 10 working days

Good
Performance

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

Aim to minimise

Aim to minimise

Aim to maximise

Aim to maximise

2016/17 full
year perf.

75.0%

78.0%

10.0%

1.0%

97.0%

100%

Q2 2017/18
target

50.0%

65.0%

10.0%

10.0%

95.0%

95%

Q2 2017/18
cumulative
performance

100%

82%

5.8%

1.0%

97.0%

100%

Q2 2017/18 Versus
status this time
last year

v (7]
v (7]

Note



Borough Council of

Performance Monitoring Q2 2017-18 King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

Finance Services

Ref Link to Name Good 2016/17 full Q2 2017/18 Q2 2017/18 Q2 2017/18 Versus
Corporate Performance year perf. target cumulative status this time Note
Priority performance last year

% of capital receipts received (excluding

FS1 1 Aim to maximise 100.0% 100.0% _ _ Reported annually
house sales) -
FS2 1 % of supplier invoices paid within 30 days Aim to maximise 94% 94% 96% v @
0 Lo .
FS3 1 % of local supplier invoices paid within 10 Aim to maximise 82% 84% @ For monitoring purposes only
days - -
FS4 1 No of days to process new benefit claims Aim to minimise 21 21 18 v @
The Q2 figure has not met the target due to the current
No of days to process changes of . — workload being managed within available resources. This has
FS5 1 circumstances AIm to minimise 10 12 14 ? @ increased the average number of days it takes to process a
change.
o ¢}
©
FS6 1 % of Council Tax collected against target Aim to maximise 97.70% 56.78% 57.99% ¥ @
0, i I .
Fs7 1 é’rgfeﬁus'”ess Rates collected against Aim to maximise | 99.10% 57.48% 57.81% v @
FS8 1 gguor:crﬁgfn“al dwellings subject to Aim to maximise 72468 _ 72578 _ @ For monitoring purposes only
Base for Council Tax setting purposes - . - o
. F torin rposes onl
FS9 1 Band D equivalent Aim to maximise 48798 _ 49400 _ @ or monitoring purps y



Agenda Item 12
POLICY REVIEW AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL REPORT

REPORT TO: Corporate Performance Panel
DATE: 18 December 2017
TITLE: Q2 2017/18 Corporate Business Plan Monitoring Report
TYPE OF REPORT: Monitoring
PORTFOLIO(S): Performance
REPORT AUTHOR: Becky Box
OPEN/EXEMPT Open WILL BE SUBJECT | No
TO A FUTURE
CABINET REPORT:

REPORT SUMMARY/COVER PAGE

PURPOSE OF REPORT/SUMMARY:

The Corporate Business Plan monitoring report has been developed to demonstrate
progress against the Council’s Corporate Business Plan. This report contains information on
the progress made on the key actions up to the end of Quarter 2 2017/18.

KEY ISSUES:

There are currently 41 agreed actions being undertaken to progress the Council’'s Corporate
Business Plan. The 2017/18 Q2 monitoring report indicates that 93% of the actions are
progressing well and 7% are slightly behind schedule (23 actions have been completed from
Q4 2015/16 to Q2 2017/18).

OPTIONS CONSIDERED:

N/A monitoring report

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Panel is asked to review the Q2 2017/18 Corporate Business Plan monitoring report
and identify where further information/clarification on progress is required.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Corporate Business Plan sets out the broad framework for the Council’s work for the
period 2015/16 to 2019/20. Members should use the information within the monitoring report
to review progress on agreed actions and satisfy themselves that performance is at an
acceptable level. Where progress is behind schedule Members can seek additional
information as to the reason(s) that work is behind schedule.

70




1.

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

The Council’'s new Corporate Business Plan was adopted in January 2016. It sets out
the broad framework for the Council’s work for the period 2015-2019.

The six priority areas outlined in the Corporate Business Plan, underpinned by 18
corporate objectives, are:

provide important local services within our available resources

drive local economic and housing growth

work with communities to ensure they remain clean and safe

celebrate our local heritage and culture

stand up for local interests in our region

work with our partners on important services for the borough

The monitoring report is collated quarterly, and brought to the Corporate
Performance Panel following the end of Quarters 2 and 4. Reports set out progress
made against key actions — including details of any completed or new key actions.
All quarterly reports are available to Members on the Council’s Intranet, Insite.

The report contains an Executive Summary which provides an overview of progress
against the six priorities. The information in the body of the report provides further
detail.

Members should note that key actions which have been completed prior to Q2 have
been removed from the report and are contained in a separate archive
report Completed Key Actions report 2016-2020.

Monitoring Report

The 2017/18 Quarter 2 report details progress on agreed actions as at the end of
September 2017. It is possible Members may be aware of more up-to-date progress
with some actions — this will be captured in the 2017/18 Quarter 3 report (which will
be available on Insite).

The Executive Summary for the 2017/18 Quarter 2 monitoring report indicates that
93% of key actions are progressing well and 7% are slightly behind schedule.

The chart below highlights the number of current key actions which underpin each
corporate priority. Over the next four years the proportions of the chart will change at
the end of each quarter, as key actions are completed or new key actions are added
in reaction to specific corporate issues or priority areas.

71


http://insite.west-norfolk.gov.uk/corporate_documents/Performance%20Monitoring/Forms/AllItems.aspx
http://insite.west-norfolk.gov.uk/corporate_documents/Performance%20Monitoring/Corporate%20Monitoring%20Completed%20Key%20Actions%202015-20.pdf

2.4 Current key actions per corporate priority at the conclusion of Q2 2017/18

Provide important
local services within
our available
resources

23
Completed actions

(See table below)

Drive local
economic and
housing growth

Work with our
communities to
ensure they remain
clean and safe

Work with our
partners on
important services

for the borough .Stand up f.OV .Iocal Celebrate our local
interests within our heritage and culture
region

2.5 Breakdown of completed key actions by Priority

9 -
8 .
7 .
6 .
5 .
4 .
3 .
2 .
1 .
0 .

Provide Drive local Work with our Celebrate our  Stand up for  Work with our
important local economicand communitiesto local heritage local interests  partners on
services within housing growth ensure they and culture within our important

our available remain clean region services for the
resources and safe borough

72



3. Issues for the Panel to Consider

Members should review the full Corporate Business Plan monitoring report covering Q2
2017/18 (attached) noting the ‘status’ given for each key action, The ‘comments’ column
provides details of specific actions which have been progressed during Q2 to enable
Members to assess the work undertaken against each action during the specified quarter.
4. Corporate Priorities

This report provides evidence of progress towards the achievement of the Council’s
corporate priorities.

5. Financial Implications

None

6. Any other Implications/Risks

None

7. Equal Opportunity Considerations

None

8. Consultation

Management Team, senior officers and Portfolio Holder
9. Conclusion

Members should use the Q2 Corporate Business Plan monitoring report to assess
performance during the period July to September 2017.

10. Background Papers

Corporate Business Plan 2015/16 — 2019/20

73



Borough Council of R
King’s Lynn & &f-
West Norfolk ;j’._‘

Corporate Business Plan Monitoring Report

Covering Q2 2017/18

Detailing progress against the #
2015-2020 Corporate Business Plan 1

=, N

[ /

N
f

2
I
~ =
b \ o
L

AW



=74

Executive summary by Corporate Business Plan outcomes

Progress and performance overall is behind
schedule

®

Progress and performance is within
acceptable variance

Progress and performance is on
track

1. Provide important local services within our
available resources

All 7 actions in place for this priority are
progressing well.

©

4. Celebrate our local heritage and culture

All 6 actions in place for this priority are progressing well.

©

2. Drive local economic and housing growth

Of the 14 actions in place for this priority, 2 actions are
slightly behind schedule and the remaining 12 actions
are progressing well.

©

5. Stand up for local interests within our region

All 4 actions in place for this priority are progressing well.

©

3. Work with our communities to ensure they
remain clean and safe

All 6 actions in place for this priority are progressing
well.

©

6. Work with our partners on important services for
the borough

Of the 4 actions in place for this priority, 1 action is
slightly behind schedule, the remaining 3 actions are
progressing well.

©

Overall progress on Corporate Business Plan actions as at 30" September 2017 is deemed to be on track.




9,

Corporate Performance Indicators

The following corporate performance indicators have been introduced to capture key performance measures for each of the Council’s corporate
priorities.

. i Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2
Priority | Indicator 2016/17 | 2016/17 2017/18 | 2017/18

Progress towards £3.1m savings required by 2019-20 identified in the Financial
Plan for 2015-2020 (cumulative to the end of 2016/17) £478,030 £486,460

1 Progress towards target savings for 2017/18 of £270,362 £3,550 £71,700
No of customers registered for OneVu account (cumulative) 2,999 6,638 9,516
Growth in Business Rates (target £500,000) £403,750 | £1,236,707 | £747,914 | £266,668 *

2
Number of new homes built (annual target 670) 395
Number of households signed up to ‘West Norfolk Recycling Rewards’ -

; (cumulative) 3,658 3,695 5,917 5,301
Reduce contamination of recycling by 4.85% to 10.00% by 31 March 2018 16.0% 18.6% 15.3% 15.8%
(cumulative) ' ' ' '
Footfall in King’'s Lynn Town Centre compared to same quarter in the previous +1.4% +1.6% -1.92% 3.41%
year . . . .

4
Number of Town Heritage Initiative buildings where work has commenced 6 6 7 7
(cumulative)

. o . .

5 Deliver an 8% increase in mobile coverage / superfast broadband of West Norfolk 4% 4% 4% 6%
premises by June 2020 — recorded one quarter in arrears

6 Work with voluntary groups to recruit a minimum of 15 voluntary advisers for the 29 30 37 40

LILY project

* The Rateable Value (RV) for the Power Station was £2,280,000 but has been reduced by 95% due to the refurbishment works. It is likely to come
back in at a higher RV once the works are completed in 2019 but in the meantime our income is reduced.
The former Beales stores had a RV of £155,000 providing income of over £74k, as the property has been demolished we no longer receive this
income, it is likely to have a higher RV when completed.

** Q2 figure has dropped due to residents deciding to opt out of the scheme.



Detailed progress by Corporate Business Plan priorities

Key to status

D Progress is on track Y Progress is slightly behind schedule Action has been cancelled for the

__:l- reasons stated

Key action on hold

% Progress is significantly behind schedule ﬁ The action has been completed

Note:
- Progress is derived either from completion of key milestones or is a subjective judgement by the relevant senior manager.

- Target dates do not necessarily reflect the final completion date. The date given may reflect the next milestone to be reached, or it may reflect
the overall target date for completion. This is a judgement and decision made by the relevant senior manager.

Priority 1 - Provide important local services within our available resources

1. We will: Deliver our ‘channel-shift’ programme
Cabinet Member: Clir K Mellish
Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
The Corporate Lean Team have been working with Licensing to map
Undertake a programme of business their top 5 processes and to transfer the paper forms to e-forms. A
process change workshops to map new online payment function has been implemented and when the
b existing processes and identify onaoin December | forms go live, customers applying for licences will be able to apply
areas which can be improved to going 2017 online, submit supporting evidence and pay for the service as an end
achieve cost savings and/or to end transaction. Work is also continuing to integrate the service to
improved levels of service the back office Uniform system to eliminate manual rekeying of the
data. This is expected to be live during the Autumn.
. . . A staff digital survey will be sent to all staff during October 2017. The
Identify gaps in knowledge and skills (oo ; )
L . survey focuses on the ‘Basic Digital Skills Framework’ as well as
in digital services for staff and . December | : - . e .
; Ongoing internal digital services to gauge existing knowledge and skills. A
arrange to roll out appropriate 2017 O o )
trainin training and communication plan will be drawn up from the results of
9 the survey.




8.

2. We will: Continue to seek new and effective ways of working
Cabinet Member: ClIr B Long

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
. New training courses in relation to project management continue to
Develop and deliver a programme L .
L be rolled out, receiving very positive feedback from delegates.

of training to enable employees to L . . e

: December | Activities to support the delivery of our safeguarding training plan,
adapt effectively to new challenges On track . : :

2017 developed to support the implementation of our new safeguarding

and new ways of working and which
support corporate priorities.

policy, have been progressed, with training in two specialist areas
already being planned for later this year.

3. We will: Take opportunities to generate income and draw in grant funding where it helps us achieve our priorities
Cabinet Members: Clir B Long, ClIr P Hodson, Clir A Beales and Clir K Mellish

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
Works for the adaptation of Kings Court to accommodate the
PuUt in place a proaramme of works Department for Work and. Pensions Job Centre Elus have
for i place a prog . commenced, the occupation date by DWP JCP is 26" March 2018.
[> or increasing the use of Kings [ March he offi t Valentine Road, Hunstanton have received an
Court and other council buildings by Ongoing 2018 The o ces at. ’ X X
third parties expression of interest from_ health-rglated services. The Priory
Centre offices have potential for letting, subject to the agreement of
Norfolk County Council, as landlord.
Work on the Hunstanton element of OPE is progressing
well. Briefings have taken place with representatives from
Develop opportunities to generate Hunstanton Town Council and the Coastal Communities Team, and
[> revenue and capital receipts by Ongoin December | a presentation was given to the Regeneration and Development
working with partners on the One going 2017 Panel in October. Wider communications activities are planned in
Public Estate (OPE) programme due course in line with the programme Communications
Plan. Specific projects are being progressed and are on track with
the project plans agreed with the OPE programme office.
Implement the actions identified in Units at Croft’'s Close, Burnham Market sho_uld_ be available for sal_e
[> the land review of sites owned by Ongoing March by November/December 20;7. The other site in Burnham Markgt is
2018 still at Pre-App stage. The site at Alexandra Road, Hunstanton is

the Borough Council

being considered for development under the Major Housing contract.




6.

Priority 1 other actions

>

Monitor the Efficiency Plan, report
progress achieved by developing/
reviewing major projects and
identify further opportunities for
securing savings.

On track

December
2017

As reported in the monthly monitoring report at the end of
September 2017, savings of £71,700 are reported against the target
of £270,362, the target is 27% achieved. The targets will be
reviewed by Management Team and EMT in early October

2017. The targets will be further reviewed as part of the budget
process 2017-2022, to be reported to Cabinet on 6 February 2018.
The DWP lease arrangements are still to be finalised, it is expected
that annual rents and service charges will be achieved in excess of
£250k. The monitoring arrangements for the corporate projects are
being developed now the Performance and Information Officer in
Property Services has been appointed.

Priority 2 - Drive local economic and housing growth

4. We will: Support new and existing businesses to help them thrive
Cabinet Member: Clir A Beales and Cllr P Hodson

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
Work with Norfolk and Waveney - ‘ : : .
. . A training course on ‘how to deliver exceptional online customer
Enterprise Services (NWES) and : o . ) .
|> other partners on develonin onaoin December | experience’ with UK consultancy Different Dimensions has been
P hing going 2017 held at KLIC. NWES and NatWest Bank hosted a series of
roposals to support the creation of
EeV\I/Jjobs and bSEinesses at KLIC workshops for ‘Small business advice week'.
Prepare an outline proposal for the
|> development of a Shared Ongoin December No further progress during Q2 2017/18
Technology Centre (STC) on the going 2017 brog 9
site opposite KLIC
Use the website as a platform for e- The Inward Investment website has been updated to include the
|> marketing for the Enterprise Zone onaoin January Enterprise Zone, Nelson Quay and the Heritage Action Zone. The
as well as the promotion of West going 2018 Twitter account is live with tweets from the Economic Development
Norfolk to outside investors. team.
) Prepare a five-year marketing plan Progress is December A development prospectus has been produced and the Enterprise
___':I for the Nar Ouse Business Park slightly behind 2017 Zone site features in the New Anglia LEP’s Invest East brochure
schedule (investable opportunities in Norfolk and Suffolk).




08

Progress is

h Implement the King’s Lynn town slightly behind December | A new plan is currently being developed and will commence in
.. centre action plan gntly 2017 Spring 2018.
schedule
5. We will: Meet our housing growth targets
Cabinet Members: Clir A Lawrence and ClIr A Beales
Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
Commence the imolementation of The sales suite at Marsh Lane opened in August as planned. 3
. P ; , December | show homes are due to open in November 2017 and 11 properties
the Borough Council’s approved Ongoing . : ‘ .
: . 2017 have been reserved with a further 8 having an ‘early bird
Major Housing Scheme .
reservation. Works on Lynnsport 4&5 has commenced.
Progress phases 2 and 3 of the
> NORA Joint Venture Housing Ongoing December | All house sales are complete, and works on Phase 3 have
2017 commenced.
Scheme
> Acquire strategically located sites to Ongoi December | Ground monitoring wells have been installed and monitoring has
" ngoing
enable additional phases to proceed 2017 commenced.
To increase housing supply and
provide investment opportunities,
develop and establish a wholly . , . , . .
; February | The company is progressing registration as a Registered Provider
[> owned Local Authority Company On track 2018 with a target completion date of early February 2018.

(LAC) to develop and acquire new
affordable housing units in the
Borough

6. We will: Support activity that helps drive up the skills levels of local people
Cabinet Member: ClIr B Long

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
Arrangements to ensure the payment and monitoring of the
Ensure the Council responds M apprentice levy, which came into effect from May 2017, are now
. . . : arch :
[> effectively to new requirements in Ongoing 2018 established as part of our monthly payroll processes. 13 employees
relation to apprenticeships will be enrolling on apprenticeships in October, with plans to start a
second cohort in February.
Co-ordinate and provide support to The next meeting of the Strategy Group is scheduled for mid-
the West Norfolk Partnership’s _ March October at which time partners will receive an update on work
[> Strategy Group to bring together the Ongoing 2018 towards the four key priority areas identified for 2017/18. Work has

main public sector service providers
and the umbrella organisation for

progressed in the past three months regarding the improvements to
the Working In West Norfolk recruitment portal and developing a




18

the voluntary sector to improve
guality of life in West Norfolk

‘brand west Norfolk’ project.

Priority 2 other actions

Respond to increasing levels of
homelessness within the Borough

|> by expanding the availability of On track January Works to convert Broad Street in to temporary accommodation is
temporary accommodation including 2018 out to tender with the project due to start in January 2018.
consideration of available council
buildings and development sites
Develop and implement new policy
and practice in relation to the December . : .
> requirements of the Self-build and On track 2017 Policy proposals are being considered by LDF task groups.
Custom Housebuilding Act 2015
The consultation phase has been completed. Cabinet agreed at the
> Maximise the potential of the Ongoin December | meeting held on 1 August 2017 to endorse the final King’s Lynn
riverfront area — consultation phase going 2017 Riverfront Delivery Plan and approved the next steps to progress

and test the scheme further.

Priority 3 - Work with our communities to ensure they remain clean and safe

7. We will: Improve recycling levels
Cabinet Member: Clir | Devereux

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
The Food Waste Challenge has been launched to encourage
. : residents to reduce food waste and increase food caddy use. The
Find ways to raise awareness levels . ) )
. . council has seen a 4% increase in food waste between Q1 and
in the public arena to enhance the . December o X .
\ Ongoing Q2. The Norfolk Waste Partnership ‘Love your recycling’ campaign
recycling scheme across the 2017 : ;
has been delivered during August and September and work
borough . ) oo o
commissioned as part of the Sainsbury’s Discovery Communities in
Downham Market will be delivered during Q3.
Work to reduce recycling With the total contamination rate currently at 15.8% staff have
contamination by monitoring D visited all areas of the Borough inspecting the contents of recycling
L S . ecember : : ) . .
b recycling in areas highlighted as Ongoing 2017 bins, this area of work will be completed during Q3. Material

part of the enhanced auditing
scheme

Recycling Facility (MRF) data shows a reduction of bagged waste in
August-September compared to April-May.




8

8. We will: Ensure that our local streets and public open areas are clean
Cabinet Member: ClIr | Devereux and ClIr E Nockolds

community

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
Streetscenes: Maintain sustainable Regular c_)peratlonal meetlr_lgs are_belng held t_o |den_t|fy .
: ; . December | opportunities for partnership working. Staff will continue to monitor
levels of service delivery that meets Ongoing :
. 2017 output and customer feedback and adjust work patterns
the needs of the community .
accordingly.
Grounds Maintenance: Maintain Areas of adaption and priorities have been identified from reviewing
|> sustainable levels of service ongoin December | the Public Open Space call register from the 2017 season.
delivery that meets the needs of the going 2017 Quarterly meetings are being held with Downham Market Town
community Council on grass cutting regimes within local areas.
Parks and Gardens: Maintain The Green Flag awards for five sites have been maintained /
[> sustainable levels of service ongoin December | awarded. All In-Bloom entrants were awarded Gold, with
delivery that meets the needs of the going 2017 Hunstanton being nominated to represent the eastern region for the

coastal category for Britain In-Bloom.

9. We will: Pro-actively address anti-social behaviour
Cabinet Member: Clir | Devereux

behaviour

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
The anti social behaviour team is working jointly with Police and
Proactively use data and other colleagues within the OPT (Operational Partnership Team)
b intelligence to target action to onaoin December | using data obtained to target people aggressively begging in King's
prevent nuisance and anti-social going 2017 Lynn town centre. Those causing ASB, in particular with nuisance

drinking will be dealt with, while those requiring support, particularly
if they are homeless will be assisted by the housing team.

Priority 4 - Celebrate our local heritage and culture

10. We will: Deliver an annual programme of festivals and events to attract people into West Norfolk and showcase our area
Cabinet Member: Clir E Nockolds

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
The latest tourism statistics are unavailable for Q2 due to the
b Assist, facilitate and promote events onadoin December | departure of the Tourism Manager. With effect from Q3, quarterly
in other parts of the Borough going 2017 data will be provided by the Regeneration, Heritage & Economic

Development Manager.




€8

>

Deliver and enable a range of
events in King’s Lynn to improve the
attraction of the town as a sub-
regional centre

Ongoing

November
2017

During the summer many successful events have been held to
enhance the appeal of King’s Lynn Town Centre with some events
returning for the 2" or 3“ year. During Q3, the event calendar will
conclude with a children’s Halloween event and trail, Fawkes In The
Walks and the Christmas lights switch on.

11. We will: Support the improvement of our built heritage, drawing in third-party funding wherever possible
Cabinet Members: Clir A Beales, Clir R Blunt and ClIr E Nockolds

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
From the 5 priority cases currently being focused on by the Derelict
Activelv proaress derelict land and Land and Building Officer Group, 1 case is pending a downgrade to
HVEly prog . the watch list. 32 residential properties and 20 commercial
buildings across the borough using ) . .
) : : December | properties are currently on the watch list which has seen 3
a variety of methods, including Good . . .

. 2017 properties addressed and removed. Work is progressing on the
enforcement action where : . L ;
approoriate preparation of a Townscape Heritage 2 application to the Heritage

pprop ' Lottery Fund to address empty and derelict properties in the area
around Railway Road.
The capital works for the Hunstanton Heritage Gardens project
Imolement kev phases of the have been completed, and the activities programme has been
P yPp . December | launched and will run until 2019. An application to the Business
Hunstanton Regeneration Good £ lanni feasibili fK
Programme 2017 Rate Pool for master planning and'a easibi ity stud'y of key
development sites has been submitted, a decision is due to be
announced in October 2017.
Develon pronosals for Work continues with partners to explore opportunities for the site in
[> refurbis%r%er?t of the St George’s ongoin December | order to develop proposals that will attract future funding partners.
9 going 2017 This includes the development of a draft Cultural Strategy

Guildhall complex

Positioning Document to underpin any proposals.

12. We will: Support leisure and tourism within the borough
Cabinet Member: ClIr E Nockolds

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
. . The latest tourism statistics are unavailable for Q2 due to the
[> 2DC? I\I/\\//zrs:hl\?o?g:(lznDzlg?ng];if)hne 2016- ongoin December | departure of the Tourism Manager. With effect from Q3, quarterly
going 2017 data will be provided by the Regeneration, Heritage & Economic

Management Plan

Development Manager.




8

Priority 5 - Stand up for local interests within our region

13. We will: Explore options for West Norfolk to help us take more control over the services that impact on people’s lives
Cabinet Member: ClIr B Long

No key actions

14. We will: Lobby for infrastructure improvements including rural broadband and mobile coverage, road and rail

improvements and coastal protection
Cabinet Members: Clir B Long, ClIr A Beales, Clir R Blunt, Clir P Hodson and Clir | Devereux

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
Work with Better Broadband for The second contract has |mp!emented 39 new fibre cabinets across
. . the borough which have provided access to fast broadband for over
Norfolk (BBfN) with a view to . ;
S 4,100 properties. The order of the rollout continues to be based on
achieving over 95% coverage for . December L . ) .
Ongoing the most efficient possible to ensure as many properties as possible
super-fast broadband for the West 2017 A
have access to Superfast speeds by minimising deployment costs.
Norfolk area once the current : ; Lo
‘ . 11 more cabinets have begun implementation in the borough and a
roll-out’ is complete
further 46 surveys have been completed.
Preferred routes for RIS1 (road investment strategy) improvements
. _ including Guyhirn have been published in August 2017. A revised
Work with the County Council and business case is being prepared by WSP consultants for Norfolk
|> other members of the A47 Alliance Ongoing March County Council for the Tilney — East Winch RIS2 improvements.
to promote improvements to the 2020 _ . . :
A47 trunk road The Wisbech Access Study consultation with proposals to improve
the A47 Broadend Road and A1101 Elm High Road junctions has
been delayed until October 2017.
Road Study - Engagement event on 14 September 2017 went very
well. Responses have been sought by the end of September,
finalised in October and will then be published. The next steps
include: assess nos./comments, revisit Traffic Regulation Order
Work with partner members of the possibilities, look at Network Rail work and consider other options
Ely Area Improvements Task Force March e.g. new road.
|> to secure improvements to the Ongoing 2019 Rail Study - GRIP 1 (Governance for railway investment projects) is

King’'s Lynn — Cambridge — London
King’s Cross rail service

complete. Internal approvals have been given to progress GRIP 2
and 3a. The programme paused as unable to confirm the design
contract until the LEP contracts are signed. Legal reviews are
taking place and LEPs are working together on the agreements.
First part of level crossing feasibility study is almost finished.




Work with stakeholders in
Snettisham, Heacham and
[> Hunstanton areas which are onaoin June
affected by coastal flooding issues going 2018
to develop options for flood
prevention works

Legal agreements with the Environment Agency, Community
Interest Company and Anglia Water are still to be finalised. A
Funding Group will be held on 25 October 2017. A newsletter was
distributed in July and awareness raising door-to-door visits took
place in August.

15. We will: Lobby to retain the core service infrastructure — such as the hospital, appropriate medical and judicial services,

education and others — that reflects the needs of local people and the importance of West Norfolk in the sub-region
Cabinet Members: Clir B Long, ClIr A Beales and ClIr E Nockolds
No key actions

Comment

Over the course of the 2015 — 2020 Corporate Business Plan we will update actions within this section as and when activity in this area occurs.

Examples of work undertaken previously are: helping to bring the Anglia Ruskin University site to King’s Lynn; and working to assist the Queen
Elizabeth Hospital to become a trust.

Priority 6 - Work with our partners on important services for the borough

16. We will: Continue to support improvements in the educational attainment of our young people
Cabinet Member: ClIr B Long

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
Engage with partners and schools The recent round of small project grants has resulted in 13 new
in identifying initiatives to address December projects being supported, all of which commenced with the start of
[> low levels of educational On track the new school year in September. Work to deliver a second West
attainment and skills in the 2017 Norfolk University challenge conference in February 2018 is well
Borough underway.

17. We will: Work closely with partners in health and adult services to improve services for older people
Cabinet Member: ClIr E Nockolds

Comment

Over the course of the 2015 — 2020 Corporate Business Plan we will update actions within this section as and when activity in this area occurs.

Examples of work undertaken previously are: working with Norfolk County Council to roll out a Community Clinic in west Norfolk and roll out the
‘Living Independently in Later Years’ (LILY) project with local partners




98

18. We will: Support ‘early help’ initiatives aimed at preventing problems from arising in the first place

Cabinet Member: ClIr B Long and ClIr A Lawrence

Status Key Action Progress Target Date Comment
Take an active role in the West A meeting was held on 19 September to address issues that are
Norfolk Early Help Hub’ along . ) .
. : causing the Hub to lack effectiveness in west Norfolk. Agreements

with other partners, in order to . December ) L

. ) : : Ongoing have been made to attempt to include adults within the Hub

identify and address issues with 2017 . i . : )
discussions (currently only children) and also to continue to discuss

young people to prevent :

) ' resolutions.

escalation to social care level

Use the flexibility within the

enhanced Better Care Fund / Work continues with the Locality Plans, focusing on the early

Disabled Facilities Grant discharge of cases, avoiding admissions and the community health

[> (BCF/DFG) allocation and the onaoin December | referral pathway. All of these are working well in the west and will

Integrated Housing Adaptations going 2017 be undertaken in other districts across the County. The

Team (IHAT) approach to support Handyperson service has been transferred to Care and Repair with

and assist vulnerable people in focus on low level prevention and equipment.

the borough

Priority 6 other actions

Work with Norfolk County Council

(NCC) to facilitate new housing

solutions for people currently

being accommodated in Progress is

i expensive inappropriate . . December .
L residential care. To include sllgsf::trllyegﬁgnd 2017 No progress during Q1 and Q2.

people with learning difficulties,
enduring mental health problems,
and Housing with Care for elderly
people.




Agenda Item 13
POLICY REVIEW AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL REPORT

REPORT TO: Corporate Performance Panel
DATE: 18 December 2017
TITLE: Non Domestic Rates Discretionary Relief Policy Update 1.4.2018
TYPE OF REPORT: | Policy Development
PORTFOLIO(S): Resources
REPORT AUTHOR: | Jo Stanton, Revenues and Benefits Manager
OPEN/EXEMPT Open WILL BE SUBJECT | Yes
TO AFUTURE
CABINET REPORT:

REPORT SUMMARY

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The Council is able to award Discretionary Relief to its ratepayers to reduce or remit their
Non Domestic Rates (Business Rates) bill.

The Council must approve any awards of Discretionary Relief. This is achieved by having a
Discretionary Relief Policy agreed by Members, allowing Officers to award reliefs where the
policy criteria are met. For many years the Council has operated a Discretionary Relief
policy that gives help to charitable, not for profit and sporting organisations, based in the
borough and whose work benefits the local community.

The Discretionary Relief Policy has been updated on an ad hoc basis over the years and
now lacks a logical flow. Some reliefs have also ended. The policy has now been reviewed
and refreshed and this report contains the updated policy and notes the changes which have
been made.

There are no changes to the existing criteria for receiving relief, or to any of the Discretionary
Reliefs already awarded to local organisations. However delegated authority to the Council
Leader is requested to decide any applications not meeting the criteria in the relief policy.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Panel agrees the changes and recommends to Cabinet that the new policy is
adopted from 1 April 2018.

The Panel recommends to Cabinet delegated authority is given to the Council Leader
to decide any applications not meeting the criteria in the relief policy.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

To ensure an up to date Non Domestic Rates Discretionary Relief policy is in place.

87




REPORT DETAIL

1. Introduction

The Council is able to award discretionary relief to organisations in the Borough to reduce or
completely remit their business rates bill. For many years the Council has operated a policy
that gives help to local charitable, not for profit and sporting organisations whose work
benefits the local community.

The Council currently awards discretionary relief to over 690 such organisations, reducing
their rates bills by nearly £630,000. The relief is spread over different organisations as
below:

Type Number Amount of Relief
Local Charitable / Sporting Organisations 186 £204,804
National Charitable Organisations 15 £10,734
Community Amateur Sports Clubs 3 £1,102
Rural Businesses, including Post Offices and Shops 94 £134,390
Revaluation Relief! 377 £225,109
Others? 17 £51,524
Total 692 £627,663

The cost of some reliefs is met by Central Government. These are generally where a new
relief is introduced and central government specify the criteria. Of the total cost, £339,173 is
funded this way and there is no cost to the Council.

The remaining £288,490 is a reduction in the Council’s business rates income. However
many of these reliefs were already in place when the business rates retention scheme was
introduced in April 2013 so have been taken into account in the Council's baseline. Only
reliefs awarded after April 2013 directly impact on the council’s income.

This report contains the updated and refreshed Non Domestic Rates Discretionary Relief
Policy and details the changes made.

There are no changes to the existing criteria for receiving relief, or to any of the
Discretionary Reliefs already awarded to local organisations.

2. Proposal

The current Discretionary Relief Policy applies from April 2014 and is included for
information at Appendix B. Since then some government funded reliefs have ended and
some have been superseded by changes to regulations by central government. Council has
agreed delegated authority for certain reliefs but this is not yet reflected in the document.
The current policy has become somewhat disjointed and lacking a logical flow, having been
updated piecemeal over the years.

The policy is refreshed and updated for April 2018 and is attached at Appendix A.
Obsolete reliefs are removed and minor changes made to the wording for some reliefs. The
format and layout are tidied up and the different relief criteria presented more logically.
Delegated authority for the Council Leader to decide any applications not meeting the criteria
in the relief policy is also requested

" Fully funded by Central Government — approved by Council on 21 September 2017
2 Some funded by Central Government

88




3. Changes to the Discretionary Relief Policy

The policy from April 2014 is attached at Appendix B.

The following changes are made:

Section of 2014 Policy Change Reason

1-7 Charitable Organisations etc Reordered | Changed to more logical order

8 — Sporting Organisations Reordered | Renumbered and wording clarified

/ wording

9 — Post Offices Removed | Superseded. Government have
increased their mandatory rural rate
relief to 100% from April 2017

10 — General Stores Removed | Superseded. Government have
increased their mandatory rural rate
relief to 100% from April 2017

11 — Flood Relief Removed | Ended in 2014

12 — Retail Relief Removed | Ended in 2016

13 — Retail Reoccupation Relief Removed | Ended in 2017

14 — Newly Built Empty Property Relief | Removed | Ended in 2017

16 — Individual Applications Updated Wording clarified and delegated
authority for the Council Leader to
consider applications

17 — Appeals Updated Clarified that appeals are to be heard
by Cabinet

All Wording Wording clarified - shown in red text

Two new sections are added. One is for government funded Discretionary Reliefs reflecting
the delegated authority agreed by full Council on 21 September 2017. The other is for
Appeals. Notes accompanying the policy are also added at the end of the document.

4. Corporate Priorities

The Non Domestic Rates Discretionary Relief Policy supports Corporate Priority 2: Drive
local economic and housing growth, as it supports local organisations.

5. Financial Implications

There are no financial implications as there are no changes to the criteria for any of the

Discretionary Reliefs, and no new reliefs are added.
6. Any other Implications/Risks

None

7. Equal Opportunity Considerations

None

8. Consultation

None required

9. Conclusion

89




The revised policy is a refresh of the 2014 Discretionary Relief policy. Some sections have

been tidied up and obsolete sections removed. There are no changes to the reliefs available
or the relief criteria.

10. Background Papers

None.

90



Appendix A
NON-DOMESTIC RATES DISCRETIONARY RELIEF POLICY

1 APRIL 2018 ONWARDS

.CHARITABLE, VOLUNTARY AND NOT FOR PROFIT ORGANISATIONS

Reliefs listed in order of precedence

1.

3.

Voluntary Bodies

20% discretionary charitable relief will be granted to local® voluntary bodies
which are registered as charities for the premises they occupy and who
receive the 80% mandatory charitable relief.

10% additional discretionary relief will be granted to national voluntary bodies
which are registered as charities for the premises they occupy and who
receive the 80% mandatory charitable relief.

Applications from non-registered organisations in this category who do not
qualify for mandatory charitable relief will be considered for discretionary
charitable relief on an individual basis. Generally 100% discretionary
charitable relief will be granted to local organisations and 90% discretionary
charitable relief will be granted to national organisations.

Conservation and Cultural Organisations

20% discretionary relief will be awarded to registered charities already
receiving the 80% mandatory charitable relief. 100% discretionary relief will
be granted to non-registered charitable groups in this category who do not
qualify for mandatory charitable relief. Premises will include:

Museums

Rehearsal rooms for bands or dramatic societies
Premises occupied for preservation projects
Premises occupied by Norfolk based wildlife groups

No discretionary relief will be allowed to nationally based groups
Village and Community Halls

20% discretionary relief will be awarded to registered charities already
receiving the 80% mandatory charitable relief. 100% discretionary relief will
be granted to non-registered charitable groups in this category who do not
qualify for mandatory charitable relief.

In both cases where there is a fully licensed bar on the premises, no
discretionary relief will be granted.

3 A local voluntary body is one that receives no support or funding from a nationally based ‘parent’

body

91



4. Young People’s Activities

20% discretionary relief will be awarded where the organisation is a reqgistered
charity receiving the 80% mandatory charitable relief. 100% discretionary
relief will be granted to organisations in this category not registered as
charities and who do not qualify for mandatory charitable relief. This category
excludes any premises occupied for sporting activities which are covered in
sections 8-12.

5. Poster displays in shop windows

Where a charitable organisation uses a shop window to display their own
promotional material and they become liable for non-domestic rates. Where
they receive the 80% mandatory charitable relief an additional 20%
discretionary charitable relief will be awarded where the following criteria are
met:

e The charity is a locally based charity (as per the description in Section 3);

e Their occupation of the shop window for displaying posters is 4 weeks or
less;

e Where the shop window is re-used for displays there is a break of at least
one week between displays; and

e The total time a unit is used for displays does not exceed 16 weeks in any
rolling 52 week period

This relief is effective from 1 April 2014.

6. Armed Forces Community Covenant: Organisations supporting Armed
Forces Personnel and their Families

The National Armed Forces Covenant was published in May 2011. One of its
key initiatives is the development of local Community Covenants. A
Community Covenant is a voluntary statement of mutual support between the
civiian community and the serving members, veterans and families of their
local Armed Forces community.

A Community Covenant has been developed by Norfolk County Council and
all Norfolk authorities have signed up.

20% discretionary charitable relief will be awarded to organisations receiving
the 80% mandatory charitable relief. 100% discretionary relief will be
awarded to charitable or non-profit organisations who do not qualify for the
mandatory charitable relief and whose work supporting Armed Forces
veterans and their families supports the Norfolk Community Covenant. This is
effective from 1 April 2013.

7. Charity Shops

No discretionary relief will be allowed.

92



SPORTING ORGANISATIONS

8.

Sports Grounds

100% discretionary relief will be awarded to organisations where the use of
the premises is solely as a sports ground

Sailing Clubs, Boating Clubs, Water Sports and Fishing

25% discretionary relief will be awarded to organisations where the use of the
premises is solely for the purposes of a sailing club, boating club, Water
Sports Centre or fishing,

10.Bowls Clubs

11.

100% relief will be awarded where there is no bar, or bar takings are less than
£10,000.

75% relief will be awarded where bar takings exceed £10,000 but
membership is more than 50% sporting.

50% relief will be awarded where bar takings exceed £10,000 and
membership is equally split between social and sporting.

25% relief will be awarded where bar takings exceed £10,000 and
membership is more than 50% social but there is an element of sporting
membership.

Other Clubs (including Boxing Clubs)

100% relief will be awarded where there is no bar or bar takings are less than
£10,000.

The existing policy provides for reliefs for the following specific clubs:

100% relief will be awarded to West Norfolk Squash Club.

80% relief will be awarded to West Norfolk Rugby Club.

12.Sports and Social Clubs

75% relief will be awarded where membership is more than 50% sporting.

50% relief will be awarded where membership is equally divided between
sporting and social membership.

25% relief will be awarded where membership is more than 50% social but
there is an element of sporting membership.

Sporting membership does not include indoor social sports.

93



OTHER BUSINESSES

13.Rural Businesses
Members will consider individual applications from organisations in rural
settlements with a Rateable Value of less than £16,500. Applications from
Public Houses will be subject to an annual review of their trading position and
relief will only be awarded for 12 months at a time.

14.Hardship Relief

The Council operates a scheme for Hardship Relief for Non-Domestic Rates.
A separate policy was agreed by Members on 4 June 2013.

15. Government Funded Discretionary Reliefs

Delegated authority is given to the Council’s s151 Officer, in consultation with
the Leader of the Council, to agree any Non Domestic Rate Relief schemes
where the eligibility criteria are specified by Central Government and the cost
is met in full by Central Government through a Grant. These schemes will be
set up and administered as announced and in line with central government
requirements.

16.Individual Applications

Applications will normally be considered within the Council’s criteria, however,
individual applications not fitting the criteria can be submitted on an individual
basis for consideration by the Leader of the Council.

17. Appeals

Where any organisation or individual is dissatisfied with the outcome of their
relief application they may ask for their application to be reconsidered on an
individual basis by the Council’s Cabinet.

NOTES TO ACCOMPANY POLICY

This Discretionary Relief policy applies to reliefs awarded under s47 Local
Government Finance Act 1988.

This Policy was agreed by Full Council on xxxxxx

This Policy applies from 1 April 2018. Previous policies, and the reliefs
contained in them, are still applicable for the dates they are shown as being in
force.

94



Appendix B
NON-DOMESTIC RATES DISCRETIONARY RELIEF POLICY
S47 Local Government Finance Act 1988
1 APRIL 2014 ONWARDS
As agreed by Full Council 25 September 2014
1. Conservation and Cultural Organisations

100% discretionary relief will be granted to non-registered charitable groups in
this category, and a 20% additional relief to registered charities. Premises will

include:

e Museums

¢ Rehearsal rooms for bands or dramatic societies

e Premises occupied for preservation projects

e Premises occupied by Norfolk based wildlife groups

No discretionary relief will be allowed to nationally based groups.
2. Village and Community Halls

100% discretionary relief will be granted to non-registered charitable groups and

20% additional relief to registered charities in this category where there is no fully

licensed bar on the premises.

Where there is a fully licensed bar on the premises, no discretionary relief will be

granted.

3. Voluntary Bodies

20% additional discretionary relief will be granted to local voluntary bodies which

are registered as charities for the premises they occupy.

10% additional discretionary relief will be granted to national voluntary bodies
which are registered as charities for the premises they occupy.

(NB a local charitable body is one that receives no support or funding from a
nationally based ‘parent’ body)

Applications from non-registered organisations in this category will be considered
for discretionary relief on an individual basis. Generally 100% discretionary relief

will be granted to local organisations and 90% additional relief will be granted to
national organisations.

95



4. Armed Forces Community Covenant: Organisations supporting Armed
Forces Personnel and their Families — effective from 1.4.2013 New

The National Armed Forces Covenant was published in May 2011. One of its key
initiatives is the development of local Community Covenants. A Community
Covenant is a voluntary statement of mutual support between the civilian
community and the serving members, veterans and families of their local Armed
Forces community.

A Community Covenant has been developed by Norfolk County Council and all
Norfolk authorities have signed up.

20% Discretionary Charitable Top-Up Relief, or 100% ‘Not for Profit
Discretionary Relief, will be awarded to charitable or non-profit organisations
whose work supporting Armed Forces veterans and their families supports the
Norfolk Community Covenant. This is effective from 1 April 2013.

5. Charity Shops
No discretionary relief will be allowed.
6. Poster displays in shop windows New

Where a charitable organisation uses a shop window to display their own
promotional material and they become liable for non-domestic rates they will
usually qualify for 80% Mandatory Relief. Where this is the case an additional
20% top up relief will be awarded where the following criteria are met:

e The charity is a locally based charity (as per the description in Section
3);

e Their occupation of the shop window for displaying posters is 4 weeks
or less;

e Where the shop window is re-used for displays there is a break of at
least one week between displays; and

e The total time a unit is used for displays does not exceed 16 weeks in
any rolling 52 week period

This relief is effective from 1 April 2014.

7. Young People’s Activities
100% discretionary relief will be granted to organisations in this category not
registered as charities, and 20% additional relief where the organisation is a

registered charity. This category excludes any premises occupied for sporting
activities.

96



8. Sporting Organisations
(a) Sports Grounds
100% discretionary relief
(b) Sailing/Boating/Boating Clubs/Water Sports/Fishing
25% discretionary relief.
(c) Bowls Clubs
100% relief where there is no bar, or bar takings are less than £10,000.
75% relief where bar takings exceed £10,000 but membership is mainly sporting.

50% relief where bar takings exceed £10,000 and membership is equally split
between social and sporting.

25% relief where bar takings exceed £10,000 and membership is mainly social
but there is an element of sporting membership.

(d) Other Clubs (including Boxing Clubs)

100% relief where there is no bar or bar takings are less than £10,000.
100% relief to West Norfolk Squash Club.

80% relief to West Norfolk Rugby Club.

(e) Sports and Social Clubs

75% relief where membership is mainly sporting.

50% relief where membership is equally divided between sporting and social
membership.

25% relief where membership is mainly social but there is an element of sporting
membership.

Sporting membership does not include indoor social sports.
9. Sole Rural Post Offices

50% discretionary relief is awarded where a Post Office qualifies for 50%
mandatory relief.

10.Sole Rural General Stores

30% discretionary relief is awarded where a General Store qualifies for 50%
mandatory relief.

97



11.Flood Reliefs New

100% relief will be awarded for up to three months to businesses adversely
affected by the December 2013 floods who meet the following criteria:

o For any day between 1 December 2013 and 31 March 2014:

o The property has been flooded in whole or in part as a direct result
of the adverse weather conditions;

o The business activity undertaken there has been adversely affected
as a result of the flooding;

o The property was occupied at the time of the flooding;

o The rateable value is less than £10 million, and

o The relief will not breach State Aid rules

The definition of ‘Flood’ is shown at Appendix A

An application process is in place but where the Council is satisfied the relief
should be granted it will automatically be awarded.

As agreed by full Council on 24 April 2014.
12.Retail Relief New

A maximum £1,000 discount will be awarded to properties wholly or mainly used
as a shop, restaurant or drinking establishment who meet the following criteria:
e  The property must be occupied,;
e The rateable value is £50,000 or less;
e The property is wholly or mainly used as a shop, café or drinking
establishment; and
e The relief will not breach State Aid rules

There are no criteria as to the locality of a property and businesses need not be
in a town centre or ‘high street’ type of location to qualify. The definition of
‘Retail’ is shown at Appendix B.

An application form must be completed to confirm the ratepayer does not breach
State Aid limits.

The relief applies for 2014/2015 and 2015/2016 and will be awarded after all
other reliefs have been applied.

As agreed by full Council on 24 April 2014.

98



13.Retail Reoccupation Relief New
50% relief will be awarded for a maximum of 18 months to businesses who
occupy retail premises which were previously empty for more than one year who
meet the following criteria:

o The property must be a retail premises;
o The property must have been empty for more than one year; and
o The relief will not breach State Aid rules

There are no criteria as to the locality of a property and businesses need not be
in a town centre or ‘high street’ type of location to qualify. The definition of
‘Retail’ is shown at Appendix B.

An application form must be completed to confirm the ratepayer does not breach
State Aid limits.

The relief applies for 2014/2015 and 2015/2016.
As agreed by full Council on 24 April 2014
14.Newly Built Empty Property Relief New

100% relief will be awarded to empty newly built non-domestic properties for up
to 18 months after they are completed (subject to State Aid limits).

The relief applies to new properties completed between 1 October 2013 and 30
September 2016 whilst they remain empty.

As agreed by full Council on 28 November 2013

15.Other Rural Businesses
Members will consider individual applications from organisations in rural
settlements with a Rateable Value of less than £16,500. Applications from Public
Houses will be subject to an annual review of their trading position and relief will
only be awarded for 12 months at a time.

16.Hardship Relief New
The Council operates a scheme for Hardship Relief for Non-Domestic Rates. A
separate policy was agreed by Members on 4 June 2013.

17.Individual Applications
Applications will normally be considered within the Council’s criteria, however,
individual applications not fitting the criteria will be submitted on an individual

basis, and where any organisation is dissatisfied they may ask for their
application to be considered on an individual basis.

99



Agenda Item 15

REPORT TO CABINET

Open Would any decisions proposed :
Any especially Be entirely within Cabinet's powers to decide  NO
affected Need to be recommendations to Council YES
Wards

Operational Is it a Key Decision NO
Lead Member: ClIr Long Other Cabinet Members consulted: Clir | Devereux

E-mail: clir.brian.long@west-norfolk.gov.uk

Group
Lead Officer: Ray Harding Other Officers consulted: Exec Dir — D Gates, Dem
E-mail: ray.harding@west-norfolk.gov.uk Services Manager.
Direct Dial:01553 616245
Financial Policy/Personnel Statutory Equal Impact Risk Management
Implications Implications Implications YES | Assessment NO Implications
NO NO NO

Date of meeting: 9 January 2018

REPORT OF SCRUTINY STRUCTURES AND POLICY DEVELOPMENT
TASK GROUP

Summary

This report presents the conclusions of the Scrutiny Structures Task Group
over a year on from the re-structure which had taken place in 2016.

The report sets out the Task Group’s response to the questionnaire on
Scrutiny structures generally which had been issued to all Councillors, and
elicited 31 responses. The proposals to change any of the current
arrangements are included as recommendations to Cabinet and Council
which seek to implement those changes for the 2017/18 Municipal year.

Recommendation

Cabinet is invited to recommend to Council the following:-

1) That all the current arrangements continue with the exception of
those items listed below

That the recommendations below be considered:

2) That the attendance of Audit Members for Audit training should be
obligatory as it is for Planning and Licensing initial training.

3) That Panels be encouraged use the powers available to them and
therefore make clear recommendations on items coming before
them so they can be incorporated into reports in the progress of
being prepared, or taken into account at the Cabinet meeting.

100

Other Members consulted: Scrutiny Structures Task




4)

d)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

That Panels should consider their own performance indicators
and they be encouraged to monitor the progress in line with the
Corporate Objectives through that route.

That the number of post implementation reviews undertaken be
monitored by the Joint Chairs meetings.

That in working on policy development and reviews and project
programme work, Panels be encouraged to have discussions with
portfolio holders :

- For example — Cabinet Members could attend a Panel meeting
at the beginning of the year to discuss their plans for the year
in order to incorporate potential items into work plans in
accordance with the Business Plan.

That the Leader nominate the Panel/lCommittee Chairs for
agreement at Council with the Vice-Chairs to be appointed by the
Panels/Committee.

That terms of reference be approved for Chairs of Scrutiny bodies
(set out as an appendix). (NB they include the points raised in
question 15 set out in the report)

That the appraisal of Chairs be investigated.

That the amended arrangements be reviewed after a further 12
months of operation.

Reason for Decision

To seek to make the roles and functions of the Council’s policy development
and scrutiny panels more effective and thereby enhance the good governance
of the Borough Council.

1.1

1.2

Background

Following the review of the Council’s scrutiny function by the Centre for
Public Scrutiny in 2015, the cross party Scrutiny Structures and Policy
Development Task Group made recommendations to Panels, Cabinet
and Council on the structure of the Scrutiny and Policy Development
Structure. Those recommendations were implemented and have been
in operation for over a year.

The aims of the restructure and review were as follows:

101




1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

Aims

The following had been considered the primary aims of the changes to
the arrangements, whilst also bearing in mind the reductions in the
Council’s budget and staffing capacity over the previous years and into
the future:-

e achieve more effective scrutiny as opposed to ‘more’ scrutiny;

e secure a wider member influence on policy, practice and decisions
made by the executive;

e carry out more effective, in depth work rather than ‘more’ work;

e enhance the skills of members involved in policy review and
scrutiny;

o focus time and energy where it can have most impact, on strategic
policy development and new project developments of significance;

e introduce rigorous post implementation reviews of major projects
and initiatives and review progress in the implementation of the
Corporate Business Plan;

e add value to the decision making process.

Following over a year of operation with the new arrangements the Task
Group reconvened to review the operation and structures. A
questionnaire based on the aims of the restructure and focusing on the
changes which had been made was agreed upon and distributed to all
Councillors. 31 responses were received.

Questionnaire

The Task Group considered those responses and comments made and
agreed recommendations as follows:

Cabinet Scrutiny and Scrutiny Liaison

Questions 1,2 & 3

The Task Group agreed, in line with the majority of comments received
that the abolition of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee to the Corporate
Performance Panel (CPP) had not impacted on the ability of Members
to scrutinise. It was also noted that the abolition of the Scrutiny and
Overview Liaison Committee had not impacted on the management of
the Panels. It was agreed that no change should be made to the
current arrangements.

Audit

Questions 4, & 5

The Task Group agreed with the clear majority of comments made that
the splitting of the 2 bodies - Audit Committee and Resources and
Performance Panel had been of benefit to the direction of travel for the
Audit process. The majority also agreed that the smaller number on the
Committee helped its operation. It was agreed that no change
should be made to the current arrangements.

102



2.4

2.5

2.5

2.6

2.7

Question 6

The majority of Members who responded had agreed that attendance
by Audit Members at Audit training should be compulsory. The Task
Group noted that being an Audit member did not necessarily require a
finance background, and the training provided gave a good overview of
the processes, challenging questioning and the spotting of trends. It
was agreed that the attendance of Audit Members for Audit
training should be obligatory as it was for Planning and Licensing
initial training.

Corporate Performance Panel

Question 7

The question relating to the monitoring of the Medium Term Financial
Plan gave a majority response that it should remain with CPP, rather
than Audit. The Council’'s s151 Officer had indicated that it was better
carried out under CPP as the Audit Committee would carry out the
audit process further down the line. It was agreed that no change
should be made to the current arrangements.

Question 8

The role of the CPP to carry out post implementation reviews was
discussed as the majority of respondents had indicated they did not
feel sufficient reviews were being undertaken. Suggestions were made
as to potential types of reviews which could be carried out to learn
lessons from projects completed for future projects. It was also noted
that this matter was already being addressed by the CPP. The
position should be monitored.

Question 9

The responses to the question on whether call in powers were being
used effectively were mixed, as no call ins had been made. The Task
Group acknowledged that although Call Ins weren't being made,
Panels comments and recommendations to Cabinet on matters were
generally acknowledged and incorporated into recommendations. That
Panels be encouraged use the powers available to them and make
clear recommendations on items coming before them so they can
be incorporated into reports in the progress of being prepared, or
taken into account at the Cabinet meeting.

Corporate Objectives

Question 10

Members had indicated the opinion that they agreed that focus on
progress with the Council’s Corporate Objectives by the panels should
be increased.

The clear majority of respondents had indicated that Panels should
carry out the monitoring of their own Pls. The Task Group agreed to
make this recommendation and that Panels be encouraged to
monitor the progress in line with the Corporate Objectives.

103



2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

Development of Policies initiative and projects

Question 11

The views expressed were split on whether the Panels were effectively
engaging in Policy and Project Programme Development work. The
view was taken that it would be useful for the Panels to have
discussions with portfolio holders on forthcoming potential policy
reviews and project programme work in order to inform their work
programmes.

Logistical

Question 12

12a The majority of respondents had indicated that the change to 6
weekly meetings was either working well or hadn’t made any real
difference. The frequency of the Audit Committee meetings was in
accordance with the timetable of issues for it to consider. It was
agreed that no change to the current arrangements be made.

12b  The feedback on the process whereby Panels appoint their own
Chairs and Vice Chairs was very mixed with a slight majority showing it
had not worked well. It was agreed that the Leader should nominate
Chairs for Council approval, and the Panel/Committee should
appoint the Vice-Chairs at their first meeting.

12c  The clear majority of Members indicated that they were content
with the revised minutes format. It was agreed that no change to the
current arrangements be made.

Legislative updates

Question 13

A clear majority of respondents had indicated that they were happy with
the delegation to Portfolio Holders as it relates to direct implementation
of government legislation. It was agreed that no change to the
current arrangements be made.

Opposition rights

Question 14

A clear majority of respondents indicated that the right for opposition
members to place items on an agenda worked effectively. The Task
Group acknowledged that although the process had not been greatly
used, it was important to have the ability in place. It was agreed that
no change to the current arrangements be made.

Panel Chairs

Question 15

The question related to the role and duties of Panel Chairs, high
numbers of respondents had supported the attendance at Cabinet to
present any recommendations from the Panel; Meeting regularly as
Chairs of Panels; Proactively manage Panel agendas with the support
of lead officers. Slightly fewer had supported the further scrutiny of
public services delivered by other bodies. The Task Group discussed
the issues and by majority supported the points made and encouraged
further scrutiny of public bodies, particularly when members sat on

104



2.13

4.1

5.1

6.1

them as outside bodies. It was agreed that terms of reference for
Chairs of Scrutiny bodies be proposed (attached as an appendix).
(including the points in the question, would be useful to aid the
awareness of members particularly if they were asked to come
forward as a new Chair).

Various

Question 16

The question invited respondents to indicate their support for the
following points:

Cabinet members rather than officers to present reports to Panels; 1 -
Closer Working with Cabinet members on Policy Development;2 -
Panel Chairs to be chosen by all members (not just the Panel); 3-
Panel Chairs to be selected by the Leader and 4 - the introduction of
performance review/appraisal of Chairs/Vice-Chairs. The highest
responses were for the second and fourth suggestions, with slightly
less support for 1, 3 and 4. The Task Group debated the issue of
Cabinet Members presenting reports when it was noted that the line of
accountability had to be clear, as Cabinet members were the directing
minds for cabinet reports coming through and were the decision takers.
It was agreed that where there was a strong political content Cabinet
Members should present, whereas if technical, officers should also be
on hand to answer technical questions.

That research into the potential for appraisals of Chairs and Vice-
Chairs be undertaken.

Options Considered

The Task Group considered options as set out in the questionnaire and
made recommendations in accordance with the majority view
expressed.

Policy Implications

The proposals contained within this report seek to enhance the
effectiveness of the Council’s policy making process but do not seek to
alter existing policies.

Financial Implications

The proposals contained within this report will continue to contribute to
the Council’'s need to reduce costs by the continued reduction of the
number and frequency of meetings.

Personnel Implications

As regards personnel implications there will be no adverse impact on
staff currently in post.

Statutory Considerations
105



9.1

10.

10.1

11.

12.

It is a statutory function to have a Scrutiny function.

Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)
(Pre-screening report template attached)

An outline EIA is attached. There are no equalities implications arising
from this report.

Risk Management Implications

The changes proposed within this report are designed to enhance the
Council’'s policy and decision making process and therefore should
help to reduce risk attached to the introduction of new policies or major
projects by achieving an earlier more in depth and effective scrutiny of
proposals.

Declarations of Interest / Dispensations Granted

None

Background Papers

e previous cabinet report 5 April 2016
e Minutes of Task Group
e Questionnaire

106



Borough Council of

Pre-Screening Equality Impact
Assessment

King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk )

Name of policy/service/function

Scrutiny Review

Is this a new or existing policy/ service/function?

Existing

Brief summary/description of the main aims of the
policy/service/function being screened.

Please state if this policy/service rigidly
constrained by statutory obligations

Governance of the Borough Council policy making, project
and programme approval.

Question Answer
1. Is there any reason to believe that the
policy/service/function could have a specific o g = o
impact on people from one or more of the = *g = g
following groups according to their different 1212 |5
protected characteristic, for example, because
they have particular needs, experiences, issues or Age /
priorities or in terms of ability to access the Disability /
service?
Gender /
Gender Re-assignment /
Please tick the relevant box for each group. Marriage/ovil partnership ;
Pregnancy & maternity /
NB. Equality neutral means no negative impact on Race ]
any group.
Religion or belief /
Sexual orientation /
Other (eg low income) /
Question Answer Comments
2. Is the proposed policy/service likely to affect No
relations between certain equality communities or
to damage relations between the equality
communities and the Council, for example
because it is seen as favouring a particular
community or denying opportunities to another?
3. Could this policy/service be perceived as No
impacting on communities differently?
4. |s the policy/service specifically designed to No

tackle evidence of disadvantage or potential
discrimination?

5. Are any impacts identified above minor and if
s0, can these be eliminated or reduced by minor
actions?

If yes, please agree actions with a member of the
Corporate Equalities Working Group and list
agreed actions in the comments section

N/A Actions:

Actions agreed by EWG member:

Assessment completed by:
Name Ray Harding

Job title Chief Executive

Date

107



BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN AND WEST NOR
ROLE PROFILE

SCRUTINY REVIEW AND DEVELOPMENT CHAIRMAN
Audit Committee

Corporate Performance Panel

Environment and Community Panel

Regeneration and Environment Panel

Key Points

1.

To provide leadership of and direction to their particular Panel to fulfil the
following roles:

a. Holding the Cabinet to account;

b. Policy development;

c. Performance and policy review; and

d. Scrutiny of public services delivered in West Norfolk by external
organisations with their agreement.

To chair Panel meetings effectively (see Briefing note issued re Chairing of
meeting in Members Mod Gov Library)

To understand the role of the Panel, and other Bodies their Terms of
Reference and other aspects

Duties and Responsibilities

1.

10.

11.

12.

To lead on the development of an effective work programme, prioritising
whenever necessary, to ensure that the work of the Panel has direction and
focus and delivers effective outcomes, through the attendance of sifting
meetings with officers.

To encourage and, where possible, ensure that Panel members obtain the
necessary sKkills to carry out the scrutiny role

To work with officers in identifying training opportunities

To encourage all Non Executive members to engage with the scrutiny process
To meet and co-ordinate work with other scrutiny review and development
Chairmen, sharing learning experiences where appropriate

To develop a constructive “critical friend” relationship with the Cabinet,
especially with relevant portfolio holders

To develop a constructive relationship with the Chief Executive, Directors and
Service Managers

To scrutinise, where appropriate, services and policies of the authority to
ensure strategic objectives are met

To attend relevant Cabinet Meetings and present scrutiny recommendations
from the Panel/Committee to the Meetings

To develop and maintain a working knowledge of the organisations, services,
activities and other matters which affect and impact on the local community
For the Chairman of CPP — to manage the “Call In” process for any Cabinet
decisions called in.

To promote and support good governance of the Council.

108



Skills Required

Good communication and interpersonal skills
Leadership and chairmanship skills

Project and time management skills

Ability to analyse complex information

Listening, Questioning and summarising skills

Clear understanding of the Council’s budget and policies
Clear understanding of the Council’s Call In process.
Ability to influence and work constructively with members, officers, the public
and outside organisations

Ability to work as part of a team

NGO~ LON =

©

109



Policy Development/project items
Policy development item presented in early stages for Panel comments —

Scenario 1) When it is a workshop or information gathering session, Cabinet members would
present their thoughts/ideas/report whereupon a discussion could take place, officers would facilitate
that discussion.

Scenario 2) When it is a draft report in early stages - Cabinet Member to present report being put
forward in their name and to be present to discuss the issue and any comments made — Officers to be
present for detail and how it would be delivered. (examples of this have been Tuesday and Saturday
Market Place, and Town Hall reports)

The Panel/Committee would make comments in recommendations which would then be taken into
account/included in second drafting.

A Panel could request the review of the item at a later date when in operation for a period of time, or
reviewing the project and lessons learned. — Added to work programme if agreed.

Second drafting — Cabinet Member to present report to Cabinet — attended by Officers for detail.
Panel Chairman or representative should be there to present the views of the Panel to Cabinet when
they are considering the item.

Cabinet reports

If a Cabinet report is presented to a Panel or Committee it would be expected that the Cabinet
Member would be in attendance to present the report as it is being put forward in their name. Officers
to be present for detail.

If the Panel/Committee wishes to make comments on the report, particularly if they would like to see
changes to the report, rather than just supporting the recommendations, it is expected that the
Chairman or their representative attend the Cabinet meeting and put the points of the Panel or
Committee across.

110



TTT

CORPORATE PERFORMANCE PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 2017/2018

DATE OF TITLE TYPE OF LEAD OBJECTIVES AND DESIRED
MEETING REPORT OFFICER OUTCOMES
7 June 2017 MEETING CANCELLED
17 July 2017 CIC Area Offices Presentation H Howell The purpose of this report is to review
the level of use of the Downham Market
and Hunstanton offices by customers
and agree an option for the long term
viability of the offices
17 July 2017 Council Tax Support: Policy J Stanton To review and develop the Council Tax
Development of the Draft Development Support Scheme for 2018/2019
Scheme for Consultation
2018/2019
17 July 2017 Non-Domestic Rates — Policy J Stanton
Discretionary Hardship Relief Development
17 July 2017 Council Tax Discounts Policy J Stanton
Development
17 July 2017 Performance Management Update B Box To provide the Panel with an update.
Framework
17 July 2017 2016/2017 Full Year Monitoring B Box To review the report and in particular the

Performance Monitoring Report
and Action Report

Action Report. Members are also asked
to agree the actions outlined in the
Action Report.

9T wWay| epuaby



AN

DATE OF TITLE TYPE OF LEAD OBJECTIVES AND DESIRED
MEETING REPORT OFFICER OUTCOMES
17 July 2017 Corporate Performance Monitoring B Box To review and suggest any new targets.
Monitoring — Target Setting for
2017/2018
17 July 2017 2016/2017 Q4 Corporate Monitoring B Box The Panel are invited to review the Q4
Business Plan Monitoring 2016/2017 Corporate Business Plan
Report Monitoring Report.
17 July 2017 Nomination to Outside Bodies | Annual To nominate a Councillor on an annual
and Partnerships — Hunstanton basis to serve on the Hunstanton Sailing
Sailing Club Development Sub- Club Development Sub-Committee
Committee
30 August 2017 Presentation on Homes in Presentation S Farley To provide the Panel with an overview
Multiple Occupation on the work undertaken regarding
Houses in Multiple Occupation.
30 August 2017 CIC Area Offices Review H Howell To provide the Panel with further
information as requested on 17 July
2017
30 August 2017 Updated Equalities Policy — | Policy B Box To have an initial discussion with the
Initial Discussion Development Panel prior to the draft document being
prepared for consideration at 13
November Panel meeting.
30 August 2017 Employment Monitoring | To note only B Box

Figures — Annual Report




€Tt

DATE OF TITLE TYPE OF LEAD OBJECTIVES AND DESIRED
MEETING REPORT OFFICER OUTCOMES
9 October 2017 Cabinet  Report: Re-fit | Cabinet N Gromett
Proposals for Council Building
Assets
9 October 2017 Updated Equalities  Policy | Policy B Box To provide the Panel with a progress
Progress Report Development report prior to the draft document being
prepared for consideration at 13
November Panel meeting.
9 October 2017 Q1 2017/2018 Performance Monitoring B Box To review the report and in particular the
Monitoring Report and Action Action Report. Members are also asked
Report to agree the actions outlined in the
Action Report.
9 October 2017 Formal Complaints against the | For Information | R Harding Report to be published on the Borough
Borough Council 1 April 2016 — | only Council’'s Website/Insite
31 March 2017
Compliments received by the
Borough Council
13 November 2017 | Exempt ltem: King’s Court Monitoring M Henry
Accommodation
13 November 2017 | Council Tax Support: Final Policy J Stanton Update following consultation period. To

Scheme for 2018/2019

Development

agree the final Council Tax Support
Scheme for 2018/2019.




vTT

DATE OF TITLE TYPE OF LEAD OBJECTIVES AND DESIRED

MEETING REPORT OFFICER OUTCOMES

13 November 2017 | Updated Equalities Policy — Policy B Box Draft document for Panel to consider
Draft Document Development prior to Cabinet Report being prepared

for 9 January 2018 meeting.

13 November 2017 | Annual Communications Annual Update | S Clifton To provide the Panel with an annual

Update H Howell update and an opportunity to ask
A Howell questions.

18 December 2017

Call In — Planning Scheme of
Delegation — Cabinet 28
November 2017

Call-in

18 December 2017

EXEMPT: Hunstanton Sailing
Club Progress Report

Exempt Annual
Report

O Paparega/
J Curtis/BC Rep

To examine the progress made by the
Hunstanton Sailing Club and provide an
opportunity for the Panel to ask
questions of representatives from the
Sailing Club.

18 December 2017 | 2017/2018 Q2 Performance Monitoring B Box To review the report and in particular the
Monitoring Report and Action Action Report. Members are also asked
Report to agree the actions outlined in the
Action Report.
18 December 2017 | Performance Targets relating S Ashworth

to Planning




GTT

DATE OF TITLE TYPE OF LEAD OBJECTIVES AND DESIRED

MEETING REPORT OFFICER OUTCOMES

18 December 2017 | 2017/2018 Q2 Corporate Monitoring B Box The Panel are invited to review the Q4
Business Plan Monitoring 2016/2017 Corporate Business Plan
Report Monitoring Report.

18 December 2017 | Non-Domestic Rates — Review | Policy J Stanton To review and update the existing
and Update of Discretionary Development Discretionary Relief Policy following the
Relief Policy 2017 Revaluation and to tidy up the

existing policy.

18 December 2017 | Cabinet Report: Report of the | Cabinet R Harding The Panel are invited to consider the
Scrutiny Structures and Policy Cabinet report and make any
Review Task Group recommendations.

18 December 2017 | Budget L Gore

19 February 2018 Presentation on Improving Annual Update | B Box To provide an update on the Improving
Attainment in West Norfolk Attainment in West Norfolk.

19 February 2018 Pontoons, Riverfront Evaluation of O Paparega

Project
19 February 2018 KLIC Evaluation of O Paparega
Project
19 February 2018 Private Sector Housing Policy | Policy J Russell

Development




DATE OF TITLE TYPE OF LEAD OBJECTIVES AND DESIRED
MEETING REPORT OFFICER OUTCOMES
5 April 2018 General Data Protection Update J Currier To provide an update on the General
Regulations (May 2018) Data Protection Regulations which come
into force in May 2018.
5 April 2018 2017/2018 Q3 Performance Monitoring B Box To review the report and in particular the

Monitoring and Action Report

Action Report. Members are also asked
to agree the actions outlined in the
Action Report.

Forthcoming items to be programmed

July 2018 — Review of effect of closure of Downham Market and Hunstanton Area Offices.

Monitoring of Corporate Projects/Evaluation:
¢ Refit Project (Cabinet Report presented 09.10.17)
e Channel Shift




	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes
	CP54 Annual Communications Update

	7 Scrutiny of Cabinet/Portfolio Holders' Decisions
	Cabinet Report 28.11.17

	10 2017/2018 Q2 Performance Monitoring Report and Action Report
	Q2 2017-18 CPP report
	Q2 2017-18 Action Report
	Action 

	Q2 2017-18 performance report
	2017-18


	12 2017/2018 Q2 Corporate Business Plan Monitoring Report
	Q2 CPP covering report
	Q2 2017-18 CBP Monitoring Report
	Corporate Performance Indicators
	The following corporate performance indicators have been introduced to capture key performance measures for each of the Council’s corporate priorities.


	13 Non-Domestic Rates - Review and Update of Discretionary Relief Policy
	15 Cabinet Report:  Scrutiny Structures Task Group
	Role
	Scenario

	16 Committee Work Programme 2017/2018

